Members
Tyler Quynn, Chair

Jefferson County Matthew McKinney, Vice Chair

Board of Zoning Appeals Agenda Jacob Harris, Secretary
Thursday, October 24, 2024 at 2:00 p.m. David Wiegand
Stephen Guier

Mikala Shremshock. Alternate

Meeting Location: County Commission Meeting Room
Located in the lower level of the Charles Town Library (entrance on Samuel Street)
200 East Washington Street, Charles Town, WV 25414

Broadcast Information: ZOOM Meeting Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88035694394
Phone Option (Dial by Location): 301-715-8592 / Meeting ID: 880 3569 4394

Note: The County does not transcribe meeting proceedings. Any party desiring a meeting transcript is responsible
for providing a stenographer at their own expense.

All requests are pursuant to the Zoning & Land Development Ordinance.

Approval of Minutes:

e Reconsideration of the August 22, 2024 minutes

e Approval of the September 26, 2024 and October 4, 2024 minutes
Public Hearing — Administer Oath

Item #1 File #: 24-7-CUP

Request: Request for a Conditional Use Permit to expand Executive Emergency Lighting’s business
operations. The applicant is proposing to expand an existing emergency vehicle outfitting and
retrofitting professional office, which is designated as a Contractor with Outdoor Storage (see
Article 2). The proposal consists of constructing a new 1,200 square foot building to house
vehicles and a workshop for the outfitting work.

Parcel Info: Executive Emergency Lighting LLC / Attn: Raymond Muth, Property Owner
Wilmoth Construction Subdivision, Lot 1, 21 Southpaw Lane, Shepherdstown, WV
Parcel ID: 09014BWAT10000; Property Size: 2.4 ac; Project Size: 1.4 ac; Zoning District: Rural

Item #2 File #: 24-32-ZV

Request: Variance from Section 4.6D & Section 8.2 to reduce the distance requirement along the eastern
property line from 50’ to 12’ for a 24°x 30’ barn.

Parcel Info: Reiner Castilla Casillo & Lourdes Castillo Santana, Property Owners
Duncan Minor Subdivision, Lot 2, 414 Kearneysville Pk., Kearneysville, WV
Parcel ID: 07000300290002; Size: 1 acres; Zoning District: Rural

Item #3 File #: 24-33-ZV and 24-34-ZV

Request #1: Variance from Section 9.7 to reduce the rear setback from 12’ to 6’ for a 12’ x 20’ accessory
structure (Shed #1).

Request #2: Variance from Section 9.7 to reduce the rear setback from 12’ to 6’ for a 12’ x 20’ accessory
structure (Shed #2).

Parcel Info: Mark Johnson, Property Owner
3292 Old Leetown Pike, Ranson, WV
Parcel ID: 02000500050000; Size: 1.4 acres; Zoning District: Rural

Office of Planning & Zoning, 116 East Washington Street, Charles Town, WV 25414
Phone: 304-728-3228 Email: zoning@)jeffersoncountywv.org Website: www.jeffersoncountywv.org




Board of Zoning Appeals Agenda
October 24, 2024
Page 2 of 2

Item #4

Request #1:
Request #2:

Parcel Info:

File #: 24-35-ZV and 24-36-2ZV

Variance from Section 9.7 to reduce the side setback from 15’ to 6” for a 24’ x 32’ accessory
structure (Shed #1).

Variance from Section 9.7 to reduce the side setback from 15’ to 5’ for an existing 12” x 30’
accessory structure (Shed #2).

Joseph Delauter, Property Owner

58 Keala Dt., Charles Town, WV

Parcel ID: 06002100010006; Size: 2.86 acres; Zoning District: Rural

Item #5

Request #1:

Request #2:

Parcel Info:

File #: 24-37-7ZV and 24-38-ZV

Variance from Appendix B to reduce the side setbacks for Buildings #1 and # 2 from 25’ to 5’

for a proposed interior property line of a boundary line adjustment with Parcel 142.

Variance from Appendix B to eliminate the site developments standards pertaining to landscaping
and parking & drive aisle setbacks for a proposed interior property line of a boundary line
adjustment with Parcel 142.

MC?2 Properties LLC / Mark Cerasi, Property Owner

Building #1: 272 James Burr Blvd, Kearneysville, WV

Building #2: 65 Steeley Way, Kearneysville, WV

Parcel ID: 02000101410000; Size: 1.29 acres; Zoning District: Industrial Commercial

Zoning Administrator Report

a. 2025 Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting Schedule

b. Monthly Zoning Certificate Activity Report

Legal Upd

ate

a. Discussion with possible deliberative session of the following pending lawsuits:

1.

Jefferson County Circuit Court Case #CC-19-2022-C-141 (RE: Rippon Solar Energy Facility /
File 22-9-CUP) Rockwell v. JCBZA

Jefterson County Circuit Court Case # CC-19-2024-C-14 (RE: Jeremy Martin, Tiffany Martin and
Earthworx General Contracting Services, LLC v. Jefferson County Board of Zoning Appeals

b. Discussion with possible deliberative session and signing of draft Findings/Decisions.
Meeting: September 26, 2024

1.
2.

Variance from App. A. Owners: David Brown and Michelle Mitchell-Brown. File: 24-30-ZV.

Variance from Sec. 8.17B.1. Owner: Jeanette M. Hawk. Applicant: David Schneider.
Files: 24-31-ZV.



o I ANW»n B~ W —

— —
— O \O

—
N

—_— —
AW

N N = = e e
—_— O O 0 9 N W

[N NS I N
EENVS I NS

(NS S N
~N S\ D

W N DN
S O oo

W W W
W N ==

(98]
S

W W
AN DN

W W W
O 00

DRAFT Minutes
Jefferson County Board of Zoning Appeals

Meeting Date: August 22, 2024

Meeting Location: County Commission Meeting Room located in the lower level
of the Charles Town Library (entrance on Samuel St.)
200 East Washington Street, Charles Town, WV 25414

Board Members Present:  Tyler Quynn, Chair; Matthew McKinney, Vice Chair; Jacob Harris,
Secretary; Mikala Shremshock, Alternate; and David Wiegand were
present in person.

Board Members Absent:  Steve Guier with notification

Staff Members Present: Alexandra Beaulieu, Deputy Director & Zoning Administrator; and
Jennilee Hartman, Zoning Clerk were present in person. Steve Groh,
Assistant Prosecuting Attorney, was present via phone conference.

All requests were pursuant to the Jefferson County Zoning and Land Development Ordinance.

Mr. McKinney moved to call the meeting to order at 2:02 pm. Mr. Quynn called for a vote, which
carried unanimously.

Mr. Quynn reviewed meeting protocol for those in attendance.

Approval of Minutes: July 25, 2024

Mr. Wiegand moved to approve the minutes as presented, which carried unanimously.

Mr. Quynn called for Item #4 to be considered first.

Ms. Hartman swore in members of the public who indicated they would be providing testimony.
Mr. Harris recused himself from this Item due to a conflict of interest and left the meeting room.
Agenda Item #4 File #: 24-28-ZV and 24-29-ZV

Request #1: Variance from Appendix B to reduce the side setback & unscreened buffer area along
the eastern property line for an addition to an accessory structure and the installation of
a driveway (File 24-28-ZV).

Request #2: Variance from Appendix B to allow a portion of a chain link fence up to 8’ in height
and a portion of a baseball field to be located within the unscreened buffer area along
the eastern property line (File 24-29-ZV).

Parcel Info: Fellowship Bible Church Trustees, Property Owner / Attn: Richard Beddow
160 Daniel Rd, Shenandoah Junction, WV
Parcel ID: 02000300040005; Size: 50+ ac; Zoning District: Rural

Richard Beddow, Trustee of Fellowship Bible Church, was present to address the Board.
Ms. Beaulieu provided an overview of the projects and presented each staff report to the Board.
Ms. Beaulieu noted that each request would request a separate motion.

Mr. Beddow explained the nature of each request and addressed questions from the Board.

Mr. Quynn opened the public comment portion of the hearing. No members of the public provided
testimony. Mr. Quynn closed the public comment portion of the hearing.

Mr. McKinney moved for a Summary Approval for File #24-28-ZV in accordance with Section
5.7(9) of the Boards’ Rules of Procedure (as amended 01/26/23) with the condition that the applicant
is bound by their testimony. Mr. Wiegand seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.



0 NN N B~ W -

—
jeRNe]

—_—
B~ W =

— —
AN D

—_— o —
O OO0

NN N
N = O

[\
(O8]

SO RN NS\
[©) QN NN

NN
[C BN |

W N
je RN

W W
N —

W W
ENEN OS]

35
36
37
38
39

40

Board of Zoning Appeals
August 22, 2024
Page 2 of 6

Mr. McKinney moved for a Summary Approval for File #24-29-ZV in accordance with Section
5.7(9) of the Boards’ Rules of Procedure (as amended 01/26/23) with the condition that the
applicant is bound by their testimony and that they will maintain the 20’ buffer along the eastern
property line. Mr. Wiegand seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

Mr. Harris returned to the meeting room for the duration of the meeting.

Mr. Quynn called for Items #2 & 3 to be considered together. Ms. Hartman swore in members of the
public who indicated they would be providing testimony.

Agenda Item #2 File #: 24-26-2ZV
Request: ~ Variance from Section 8.17B.1 to reduce the minimum lot size of a proposed five (5)
unit campground from 10 acres to 5.92 acres.

Parcel Info: Joseph & Shelby Herbert, Property Owners
1122 Duncan Rd, Harpers Ferry, WV
Parcel ID: 09001100100000; Size: 5.92 acres; Zoning District: Rural

Agenda Item #3 File #: 24-27-2ZV

Request: Variance from Section 8.17B.1 to reduce the minimum lot size of a proposed four (4)
unit campground from 10 acres to 3 acres.

Parcel Info: Joseph & Shelby Herbert, Property Owners
Vacant parcel located SE of 1122 Duncan Rd, Harpers Ferry, WV
Parcel ID: 09001100100002; Size: 3 acres; Zoning District: Rural

Joseph and Shelby Herbert, property owners, were present to address the Board. Ms. Beaulieu
provided an overview of the projects and presented each staff report to the Board. Ms. Beaulieu
noted that each request would require a separate motion.

Mr. Herbert explained the nature of each request and addressed questions from the Board.

Mr. Quynn opened the public comment portion of the hearing. The following members of the public
provided testimony: Shawn Paxton, Chris Marshall, Dana Neese-Paxton, Bill Seiders, Charles
Axline, Kathy Loftin, Michael Johnson, Lauren Diehl, and Bob Commisso.

Mr. Quynn closed the public comment portion of the hearing.
Mr. Herbert and Ms. Herbert addressed the comments presented by the public during their rebuttal.

Mr. Wiegand moved to go into deliberative session at 3:49 pm. Mr. Quynn called for a vote, which
carried unanimously.

Mr. McKinney moved to go back into regular session at 4:10 pm. Mr. Quynn called for a vote,
which carried unanimously.

Mr. Harris moved to approve File #24-27-ZV with the following conditions:

1. The applicant shall provide a 30’ vegetative setback.

2. Staff’s recommended condition of approval. [Excerpt from Staff Report: The applicant
shall submit documentation reflecting compliance with Section 8.17B of the Zoning
Ordinance and Appendix B, Division 2, Section 8.2B of the Subdivision Regulations to
ensure adequate buffering from adjacent properties is provided in order to protect and
encourage the health, safety, and general welfare of the neighbors. ]

3. The applicants are bound by their testimony.



0O ONWn b~ W N—

—_— —
— O \O

—_—
wn B~ W N

— — —
(o <IN le

NN~
W N = OO

[\
NN

NN
[0 Q)]

\9}
-

N DN
O o0

[98)
(e

(8]
—

W W
W N

W W W
(@) WV, [N SN

W W
[o<BEN|

B W
[e>3Ne)

Board of Zoning Appeals
August 22, 2024
Page 3 of 6

Mr. Quynn offered a friendly amendment to include the requirement of a site plan. Mr. Harris
accepted the friendly amendment.

Mr. McKinney offered a friendly amendment to strike the condition requiring the 30’ vegetative
buffer. Mr. Quynn called for a vote on this amendment, which failed two (2) in support of the
amendment (McKinney/Shremshock) and three (3) in opposition to the amendment (Quynn/
Wiegand/Harris).

Mr. Wiegand requested an amendment to the motion to require the installation of a 100’ long by
8’ tall privacy fence to be erected along the northern property line adjoining the Paxton property
[Parcel ID: 09011A00730005]. Mr. Quynn called for a vote on this amendment, which carried
three (3) in support of the amendment (Quynn/Wiegand/Harris) and two (2) in opposition to the
amendment (McKinney/Shremshock).

Ms. Beaulieu summarized the full motion to the Board. Mr. Wiegand clarified that the cited
buffer and fence would only apply to the northern property line that borders the residential lot.
Mr. Wiegand also noted that the fence should be appropriately placed to ensure sufficient
protection for the existing home on the adjacent lot.

Mr. Quynn called for a vote on the amended motion to grant the request with the following
conditions of approval:
1. The applicant shall provide a 30’ vegetative buffer;

2. Staff’s recommended condition of approval: The applicant shall submit documentation
reflecting compliance with Section 8.17 of the Zoning Ordinance and Appendix B, Division
2, Section 8.2B of the Subdivision Regulations to ensure adequate buffering from adjacent
properties is provided in order to protect and encourage the health, safety, and general
welfare of the neighbors,

3. The applicant shall process a site plan;

4. The applicant shall install a 100’ long, 8 tall fence along the northern property line
adjoining the Paxton property [Parcel ID: 09011A00730005]; and

5. The applicant is bound by their testimony.

The motion carried three (3) in support (Quynn/Harris/Shremshock) and two (2) in opposition
(Wiegand/McKinney).

Mr. McKinney moved to approve File #24-26-ZV with the following conditions:

1. The applicant shall obtain site plan approval.

2. The applicant shall relinquish the previously issued Farm Vacation Enterprise Zoning
Certificate (File #22-1-ZC).

Ms. Shremshock offered a friendly amendment to nullify the previously issued Conditional Use
Permit for the Special Event Facility. Mr. Quynn called for a vote, which carried three (3) in
support (Quynn/Harris/Shremshock) and two (2) in opposition (Wiegand/McKinney).

Mr. Quynn offered a friendly amendment to include that the applicants are bound by their testimony.
The friendly amendment was accepted.

Mr. Quynn called for a vote, which carried three (3) in support (Quynn/Harris/Shremshock) and
two (2) in opposition (Wiegand/McKinney).



0O NWn kA~ W N

11
12
13
14
15
16

17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24
25
26

27
28
29

30
31
32
33

34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

Board of Zoning Appeals
August 22, 2024
Page 4 of 6

In response to Mr. Harris’ inquiry, Ms. Beaulieu stated that the vegetative buffer and the fence
would not be permitted within the existing [access] easement.

Mr. Harris moved to take a five (5) minute break at 4:36 pm. Mr. Quynn called for a vote, which
carried unanimously.

Mr. Harris moved to go back into regular session at 4:47 pm. Mr. Quynn called for a vote, which
carried unanimously.

Mr. Quynn called for Item #1 to be considered. Ms. Hartman swore in members of the public who
indicated they would be providing testimony.

Agenda Item #1 File #: 24-4-CUP

Request: Request for a Conditional Use Permit to operate a Solar Energy Facility, as defined in
Article 2 of the Zoning Ordinance. Project Name: Franklintown Farm Solar Project. The
proposal consists of constructing an 80-megawatt solar energy facility on 502 acres. The
project consists of rows of solar modules, a new substation to connect the solar facility to
the existing overhead electrical transmission line, and a 20MW Battery Energy Storage
System (BESS). The Project also includes internal access roads, commercial entrance(s),
security fencing, a buffer screen, and stormwater management.

Applicant:  Franklintown Farm, LLC / Attn: Ashley Smith, P.E., Enel North America, Inc

Parcel Info: Mark D. Stolipher, Property Owner
261 Berry Hill Farm Ln, Summit Point, WV 25446
Parcel ID: 06001900070000; Parcel/Project Size: 150.31 ac; Zoning District: Rural

Parcel Info: Mark D. Stolipher, Property Owner
2998 Withers Larue Rd, Summit Point, WV 25446
Parcel ID: 06001900080004; Parcel/Project Size: 146.84 ac; Zoning District: Rural

Parcel Info: Mark D. Stolipher, Property Owner
322 & 288 Scooter Ln, Charles Town, WV 25414
Parcel ID: 06001900160000; Parcel/Project Size: 50 ac; Zoning District: Rural

Parcel Info: Michael Paul Chapman, Trustees, Property Owner
651 & 653 Franklintown Rd, Summit Point, WV 25446
Parcel ID: 06001900060000; Parcel/Project Size: 154.16 ac; Zoning District: Rural

Ashley Smith with Enel North America, on behalf of Franklintown Farm LLC, Joe Knechtel with
Potesta & Associates, and Paul Raco with P.J. Raco Consulting were present to address the Board.
Ms. Beaulieu provided an overview of her staff report to the Board and reviewed each of the criteria
for a Conditional Use Permit.

Ms. Smith and Mr. Raco provided an overview of the proposed land use and presented a PowerPoint
presentation that outlined the scope of the project. A copy of the presentation will be included in the
project file. Ms. Smith and Mr. Raco addressed the Boards’ questions. Ms. Smith and Mr. Raco
highlighted the fact that the proposed setbacks and landscape buffers exceed the setback and buffer
requirements outlined in the Zoning Ordinance. The applicant submitted a copy of the following
studies, which were referenced during their presentation, for inclusion in the project file:
Franklintown Farm Solar Project Glare Analysis, Franklintown Farm Solar Project Pre-Construction
Acoustical Assessment, Franklintown Farm Solar Project Vegetation Management Plan, an
Appraisal Report from Kirkland Appraisals, LLC, and a copy of the Circuit Court’s Ruling affirming



0 9 »n kA~ W N

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26
27

28
29

30
31

32

33
34

35
36
37
38

39
40

Board of Zoning Appeals
August 22, 2024
Page 5 of 6

the Board’s decision regarding the Rippon Solar Project. The Board stated they would not have time
to evaluate the submitted materials.

Mr. Quynn opened the public comment portion of the hearing.
The following members of the public provided testimony concerning the project:

Jeffery Albert, Chris Marshall, Rebecca Thompson, Bob Aitcheson, Brian Sokel, Mike Chapman,
Greg Jenkins, Karen Bailey [submitted a Petition and Letters of Support for the project file],
Christine Wimer on behalf of the Jefferson County Foundation, and Kelly Brown.

Mr. Quynn closed the public comment portion of the hearing.

Addressing the public’s concerns regarding health and safety, Ms. Smith stated that they would
develop an emergency response plan that would be shared with local first responders and that training
would be provided to ensure the plan is implemented effectively. Ms. Smith deferred to the following
health, safety, and environmental experts to provide testimony relevant to their fields of study.

Mr. Bill Goodfellow, an environmental toxicologist, a principle scientist, and Practice Director at
Exponent, addressed the public’s concerns regarding damaged solar panels, the potential for leaching
chemicals related to the damaged solar panels, and biodegradable cleaning solvents. Mr. Ryan Spray,
a chemist with Exponent who specializes in battery and electric chemistry, addressed the public’s
concerns regarding the potential hazards of leaching and fire safety as it relates to the battery units.
Ms. Smith explained how the proposed project would protect farmland compared to a residential
housing development. Ms. Smith also addressed the Boards’ questions regarding the existing slope
and grading for the project. Richard Kirkland, a licensed appraiser, provided an overview of his
findings noting that there was no significant decrease in home values for properties that are adjacent
to a solar farm/facility. Mr. Raco addressed the public’s concerns regarding setbacks, stormwater
management, and landscaping installation/management. Bob McClusky, attorney, spoke to the
compatibility of the project as it relates to the Comprehensive Plan and Judge Hammer’s ruling in a
previous Circuit Court decision regarding a local solar energy facility.

Mr. Wiegand moved to go into deliberative session at 7:13 pm. Mr. Harris seconded the motion,
which carried four (4) in support and one in opposition (McKinney).

Mr. McKinney moved to go back into regular session at 7:24 pm. Mr. Quynn called for a vote,
which carried unanimously.

The Board reviewed each of the General Standards outlined in Section 6.3A.1-8 of the Ordinance
finding that the proposed use did meet the required criteria.

Mr. McKinney moved to approve the conditional use permit with the following conditions:

1. The applicants are bound by their testimony.
2. The applicant shall obtain all necessary approvals and licensing.

Mr. Quynn called for a vote, which carried unanimously.
Zoning Administrator Report
Ms. Beaulieu provided the Board with the following information:
1. The next regularly scheduled meeting is September 26, 2024.

2. A reminder that the 2045 Comprehensive Plan Update Public Hearing will be held on
August 27, 2024 in the Washington High School Auditorium.



Board of Zoning Appeals
August 22, 2024

Page 6 of 6
1 3. Monthly Zoning Certificate Activity Report. The Report was included in the Agenda packet.
2 Ms. Beaulieu stated that this would be her last meeting as the Zoning Administrator. The Board
3 thanked Ms. Beaulieu for her service and dedication to the Board.
4 Legal Update
5 a. Discussion with possible deliberative session of the following pending lawsuits:
6 1. Jefferson County Circuit Court Case #CC-19-2023-C-131 (RE: Williamson Fence /
7 23-13-ZV) Gallagher ¢ JCBZA and Timothy Williamson.
8 None.
9 b. Discussion with possible deliberative session and signing of draft Findings/Decisions.

10 Meeting: July 25, 2024

11 1. Variance request from Section 9.7. Owner: Nicholas Lowe. File: 24-23-ZV.

12 2. Request by Global Environmental & Remediation LLC for a Conditional Use Permit.
13 Owner: Raymond Johnson. File: 24-5-CUP.

14 3. Variance request from Appendix B and Section 4.11E. Owner: Raymond Johnson.

15 File: 24-24-7ZV.

16 4. Request by Bakerton Central for a Conditional Use Permit. Owner: Carter & Maple
17 Properties, LLC. File: 24-6-CUP.

18 5. Variance request from Section 8.14B. Owner: Carter & Maple Properties, LLC.

19 File: 24-25-ZV.

20 No action was taken as the findings were not available.

21 Mr. Wiegand moved to adjourn the meeting at 7.38 pm. Mr. Harris seconded the motion, which
22 carried unanimously.



QWO N ool hWN -

I
H

e
w N

=
(62 BN SN

e e
© N o

N N
= O ©

NN DNDNDN
OO WN

N
~

WNDN
O ©

w
e

w w
w N

W W w
o O~

w
by

B W w
O ©

DRAFT Minutes
Jefferson County Board of Zoning Appeals

Meeting Date: September 26, 2024

Meeting Location: County Commission Meeting Room located in the lower level
of the Charles Town Library (entrance on Samuel St.)
200 East Washington Street, Charles Town, WV 25414

Board Members Present:  Tyler Quynn, Chair; Matthew McKinney, Vice Chair; Jacob Harris,
Secretary; David Wiegand, and Steve Guier were present in person.

Board Members Absent:  Mikala Shremshock, Alternate

Staff Members Present: Jennifer Brockman, AICP, Chief County Planner & Acting Zoning
Administrator; Jennilee Hartman, Zoning Clerk; and Colin Uhry,
Planning & Zoning Clerk

All requests were pursuant to the Jefferson County Zoning and Land Development Ordinance.

Mr. McKinney moved to call the meeting to order at 2:02 pm. Mr. Quynn called for a vote, which
carried unanimously.

Mr. Quynn reviewed meeting protocol for those in attendance.
Approval of Minutes: August 22, 2024

Mr. Wiegand requested an edit to Page 3, Item #25 (Item #4), to change the height of the fence from
8’ to 6°. Mr. Wiegand recalled revising the height of the fence based on advice from the Zoning
Administrator.

Mr. McKinney moved to approve the minutes as amended, which carried unanimously.
Ms. Hartman swore in members of the public who indicated they would be providing testimony.
Agenda Item #1 File #: 24-30-ZV

Request: Variance request from Appendix A to reduce the rear setback from 50’ to 4' along the
southern property line for a 15° x 25’ accessory structure (greenhouse).

Parcel Info: David Brown and Michelle Mitchell-Brown, Property Owner
229 Bethany Lane, Charles Town, WV
Parcel ID: 06002100070005; Size: 4.53 acres; Zoning District: Rural

Ms. Michelle Mitchell-Brown, owner of the property, was present to address the Board.

Ms. Brockman provided an overview of her staff report to the Board stating that the request was to
establish a greenhouse structure 4’ along the property line, opposed to 50°. It was noted that the
property adjacent to the parcel is under development with a solar company.

Ms. Mitchell-Brown explained the nature of the request to the Board.

Mr. Quynn opened the public comment portion of the hearing. No members of the public provided
testimony. Mr. Quynn closed the public comment portion of the hearing.

Mr. McKinney moved for a Summary Approval in accordance with Section 5.7(9) of the Boards’
Rules of Procedure (as amended 01/26/23) with the condition that the applicant is bound by their
testimony. Mr. Quynn called for a vote, which carried unanimously.

Agenda Item #2 File #: 24-31-ZV

Request: Variance from Section 8.17B.1 to reduce the minimum lot size of a proposed ten
(20) unit campground from 10 acres to 6.3 acres.
Applicant: David Schneider



O N OO0 A WON B

ol
N R O

=
A~ W

el
~N o Ul

N N B =
O ©O© o

22
23

24

25
26

27

28
29
30

31
32
33

34
35
36
37

Board of Zoning Appeals
September 26, 2024
Page 2 of 3

Parcel Info:  Jeanette M. Hawk, Property Owner
328 Harry Shirley Rd, Kearneysville, WV
Parcel ID: 07001800120002; Size: 6.31 acres; Zoning District: Rural

Mr. David Schneider, applicant and son of the property owner, was present to address the Board.

Ms. Brockman provided an overview of her staff report to the Board stating that the request was to
reduce the minimum lot size for a campground development.

Mr. Schneider explained the nature of the request to the Board.

Mr. Quynn opened the public comment portion of the hearing. No members of the public provided
testimony. Mr. Quynn closed the public comment portion of the hearing.

Mr. McKinney moved for a Summary Approval in accordance with Section 5.7(9) of the Boards’
Rules of Procedure (as amended 01/26/23) with the condition that the applicant is bound by their
testimony. Mr. Quynn called for a vote, which carried unanimously.

Zoning Administrator Report
Ms. Brockman provided the Board with the following information:

1. Ms. Brockman made the Board aware of possible publication issues regarding the Spirit of
Jefferson and possibility of having to postpone the October 24, 2024 meeting. The Board
took this under advisement and stated they’ll be ready for adjustments.

2. Ms. Brockman provided an update regarding the status of the 2045 Comprehensive Plan.

3. Monthly Zoning Certificate Activity Report. The Report was included in the Agenda packet.
Legal Update

a. Discussion with possible deliberative session of the following pending lawsuits:

1. Jefferson County Circuit Court Case #CC-19-2022-C-141 (RE: Rippon Solar Energy
Facility / File 22-9-CUP) Rockwell v. JCBZA

Mr. Groh stated the case is still ongoing.

2. Jefferson County Circuit Court Case #CC-19-2023-C-131 (RE: Williamson Fence /
23-13-ZV) Gallagher ¢ JCBZA and Timothy Williamson

Mr. Groh stated the case has been resolved independently and the case has been closed.

3. Jefferson County Circuit Court Case # CC-19-2024-C-14 (RE: Jeremy Martin, Tiffany
Martin and Earthworx General Contracting Services, LLC v. Jefferson County Board of
Zoning Appeals).

Mr. Groh stated the case is still ongoing.
b. Discussion with possible deliberative session and signing of draft Findings/Decisions.
Meeting: August 22, 2024

1. Request for a Conditional Use Permit to operate a Solar Energy Facility, as defined in
Article 2 of the Zoning Ordinance. Project Name: Franklintown Farm Solar Project.
Applicant: Franklintown Farm, LLC / Attn: Ashley Smith, P.E., Enel North America,
Inc Owners: Mark D. Stolipher & Michael Paul Chapman. File: 24-4-CUP.




co~N OO O AW N P

Board of Zoning Appeals
September 26, 2024
Page 3 0f 3

2. Variance request from Sec. 8.17B.1. Owner: Joseph & Shelby Herbert. File: 24-26-ZV.
3. Variance request from Sec. 8.17B.1. Owner: Joseph & Shelby Herbert. File: 24-27-ZV.

4. Variance request from App. B for an addition (File 24-28-ZV) and an 8’ tall baseball
fence (File 24-29-ZV). Owner: Fellowship Bible Church Trustees/Attn: Richard Beddow.

No action was taken as the findings were not available.
Mr. Brockman introduced Colin Uhry, the new Planning and Zoning Clerk.

Mr. McKinney moved to adjourn the meeting at 2:28 pm. Mr. Quynn called for a vote, which carried
unanimously.






O Noouolhk WN -

el
(N )

12
13
14

15
16
17

18
19
20

21
22

Meeting Date:
Meeting Location:

Board Members Present:

Board Members Absent:

Staff Members Present:

DRAFT Special Meeting Minutes
Jefferson County Board of Zoning Appeals

October 4, 2024

By order of the Chair, the Board of Zoning Appeals meeting was held
virtually via ZOOM.

Tyler Quynn, Chair; Matthew McKinney, Vice Chair; Steve Guier,
Mikala Shremshock, Alternate, and David Wiegand were in attendance
via ZOOM.

Jacob Harris, Secretary (absent without notice)

Jennifer Brockman, Chief County Planner & Acting Zoning Administrator;
Jennilee Hartman, Zoning Clerk, and Colin Uhry, Planning & Zoning Clerk

Mr. McKinney moved to call the meeting to order at 2:04 pm. Mr. Quynn called for a vote, which

carried unanimously.

1. Review and approval of the revised 2024 Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting Schedule as is
relates to the Submission Deadlines. This revision is required due to a change in the Spirit of
Jefferson’s publication date.

Staff explained that the publication date of the newspaper of record, the Spirit of Jefferson,
had changed from a Wednesday to a Thursday. This change necessitates revising the Boards’
application deadline schedule.

Mr. McKinney moved to adjust submission deadlines to October 15, 2024 and November
12, 2024, respectively. Ms. Shremshock seconded the motion. Mr. Quynn called for a vote,
which carried three (3) in favor and two (2) in opposition (Mr. Quynn and Mr. Wiegand).

Mr. Wiegand moved to adjourn the meeting at 2:44 pm. Mr. Quynn called for a vote, which carried

unanimously.






Staff Report
Jefferson County Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting
October 24, 2024

Emergency Lighting Services, LLC Conditional Use Permit Request (#24-7-CUP)

Item #1 Request for a Conditional Use Permit to expand Executive Emergency Lighting’s business
operations. The applicant is proposing to expand an existing emergency vehicle outfitting and
retrofitting professional office, which is designated as a Contractor with Outdoor Storage (see
Article 2). The proposal consists of constructing a new 1,200 square foot building to house
vehicles and a workshop for the outfitting work.

Applicant:

Executive Emergency Lighting LLC / Attn: Raymond & Kerry Muth

Parcel Information
and
Zoning District:

Wilmoth Construction Subdivision, Lot 1
21 Southpaw Lane, Shepherdstown, WV
Parcel ID: 09014BWAT10000; Size: 1.54 ac; Zoning District: Rural

\

Surrounding
Properties:

Zoning Map Designation:
North, East, South, West: Rural

Approvals:

03/11/03: PC approved CUP for a 48-lot single family residential subdivision
(File: z02-07)

06/10/03: PC approved variance request to allow Lot 1 to have direct access
onto Route 480.

05/24/04: Deerfield Village subdivision plat recorded in PB 21 @ PG 1

04/13/04: PC approved Deerfield Village Water and Wastewater Treatment
Plant (File: S04-01)

05/17/07: BZA approved CUP for a two-lot nonresidential subdivision
(File: z07-01)

06/26/07: PC approved four variances related to the two-lot non-residential
subdivision processing requirements.

Page 1 of 9



https://jefferson.wvassessor.com/jdownloads/plats/Plat%20Book%2021/PB21%20pg%201%20(R).jpg

Staff Report
Jefferson County Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting
October 24, 2024
Emergency Lighting Services, LLC Conditional Use Permit Request (#24-7-CUP)

12/03/07: Wilmoth Construction Subdivision recorded in PB 24, PG 69

02/01/17: Staff reissues CUP to reflect new Property Owner name.

06/13/18: Staff reissues CUP to reflect Change in Use / New Tenant.

01/27/22: BZA approves CUP to expand an existing emergency vehicle
outfitting and retrofitting professional office. The proposal consists
of constructing a new 1,500 square foot building to house vehicles
and a workshop for the outfitting work (File 22-1-CUP).

01/27/22: BZA approves variance to waive a site plan.

Site Visit Conducted: | Yes

Summary of Request and Purpose of Ordinance Requirements

Request for a Conditional Use Permit to expand Executive Emergency Lighting’s business operations.
The applicant is proposing to expand an existing emergency vehicle outfitting and retrofitting
professional office, which is designated as a Contractor with Outdoor Storage (see Article 2). The
proposal consists of constructing a new 1,200 square foot building to house two additional bay areas to
meet the needs of the customers, allowing for an indoor locked area for the emergency vehicles when
they are being worked on.

Article 2 defines Contractor with Outdoor Storage as:

“Use of a site for the business of a general contractor or builder engaged in the construction

of buildings, either residences or commercial structures. The premises may include an

enclosed space used for the housing and/or operating of machinery, the provision of

services, the fabrication of building-related products, and interior storage. This use may

include outdoor storage of building _____ _ » _
materials and heavy equipment such { F B Hoa L

& B fa Deerfield Village
as road ,g’;raders, dump trucks, cement g F el e A8
mixers. IR Treatment (City of Charles

Property Description

The subject parcel is a 1.5 acre lot,
surrounded primarily by residential
development. Deerfield Village is to the
west and a family-transfer minor
subdivision is located to the east.

The Deerfield Village Subdivision was
created via the Conditional Use Permit
process and included a maintenance
building and water treatment plant to
serve the Deerfield Village community
(CUP File #202-07). In 2007, another
Conditional Use Permit was granted to ; L o i 0 ke poE | .
allow the lot containing the maintenance [ s i A
building and water treatment plant to be . o BN Er A

divided into two lots (CUP File #207-01). | NN . ‘

As part of the request to divide the lot, the

. Deerfield Village
developer included a request to change Common Area

Page 2 of 9


https://jefferson.wvassessor.com/jdownloads/plats/Plat%20Book%2024/PB24%20Pg%2069%20(R).jpg

Staff Report
Jefferson County Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting
October 24, 2024
Emergency Lighting Services, LLC Conditional Use Permit Request (#24-7-CUP)

the land use designation from a maintenance building to a general contractors/construction office
(general office space and sales area), with an interior machine/carpentry shop with indoor and outdoor
storage of vehicles, equipment, tools and materials. The Deerfield Village Homeowners Association was
supportive of the change in use and the Board of Zoning Appeals granted the request.

Approval for the creation of the subject lot included the following conditions:

1. The area designated for storage of equipment and construction materials be screened from Route
480 and the established neighborhood residences, and that no equipment and construction
material be located within the area adjacent to Route 480 as shown on the yellow highlighted
map/plat below per the Board of Zoning Appeals action on May 17, 2007 [Exhibit A].

2. Any further change in use or expansion [requires] processing through the Jefferson County
Departments of Planning and Zoning to update this certificate; and all other applicable County
regulations being followed.

In 2018, the property was Exhibit A
purchased by the applicant,
Ray Muth, to operate an
emergency vehicle outfitting
and retrofitting office and
workshop. The applicant was
granted approval to operate
under the previous
Conditional Use Permit.

On January 27, 2022, the
Board reviewed and approved
a Conditional Use Permit to
expand the emergency vehicle
outfitting and retrofitting business operation. At that time to the property contained an existing 2,800+
square foot commercial building with a parking area and a fenced-in storage area. The proposed
expansion included the construction of a 1,500 square foot building. Additionally, the Board granted a
zoning variance to waive the requirement of a site plan with the condition that the applicant replace one
existing street tree, to extend the existing landscape buffer along the full length of the proposed addltlon

and that the dumpster area would be screened. The \ \

— DB1010 P248

CUP was issued on February 7, 2022.

The applicant is now requesting to expand the
footprint of the existing business by constructing a
1,200 square foot addition for the purpose of
enlarging the garage/storage space. The applicant
believes that the proposed expansion will not
necessitate additional parking as the building will be
allowing vehicles previously parked in the two
spaces to be housed indoors where the work can be
completed. However, as can be seen in the photo,
and as reported by a member of the public, overflow
parking is regularly occurring along Southpaw Lane, :
which is not permitted by the local regulations. If this CUP is approved, staff will need to determine if

Page 3 0f 9



Staff Report
Jefferson County Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting
October 24, 2024
Emergency Lighting Services, LLC Conditional Use Permit Request (#24-7-CUP)

there is a need for additional parking and if a Site Plan is required per the Subdivision and Land
Development Regulations.

Impact on adjacent properties

The subject property has always included a non-residential land use. The proposed expansion does not
appear to create a significant impact on the adjacent properties other than the potential need for
additional on-site parking. Based on the applicant’s representation, the proposed expansion does not
appear to pose a significant change in traffic patterns.

Conditional Use Permit Process

Section 6.3 of the Zoning Ordinance states:

“The Board of Zoning Appeals shall have the authority over the issuance or denial of a conditional use
permit for uses listed as “Conditional Uses (CU)” in each zoning district. The Board shall have the
authority to impose such reasonable conditions and restrictions as are directly related to and incidental to
the proposed conditional use permit:”

The following General Standards shall be considered by the Board in approving or denying the CUP:
1. The proposed use is compatible with the goals of the adopted Comprehensive Plan. (Sec. 6.3A.1)

The subject parcel is shown as
“Rural/Agriculture” on the Envision
Jefferson 2035 Comprehensive Plan’s
Future Land Use Guide. The property
is located within the Shepherdstown
Growth Management Boundary, but
outside of the County’s Preferred
Growth Area [see Exhibit B on Page 5].
The Comprehensive Plan provides the
following overview of the Growth
Management Boundary:

In 2014, Shepherdstown adopted a
Growth Management Boundary (GMB)
which is planned to have growth
around the existing core of
Shepherdstown and less intense
development at the edges of the GMB.
The full GMB is shown on the Future
Land Use Guide. In Shepherdstown’s
2014 Comprehensive Plan, within the
GMB, Shepherdstown has also
designated three phases of a Municipal
Growth Area which are anticipated to allow phased expansion and urbanized growth within
Shepherdstown. While this larger growth and annexation area is recommended in the Shepherdstown
2014 Comprehensive Plan, the Envision Jefferson 2035 Comprehensive Plan recognizes a smaller
Preferred Growth Area to the west of the Shepherdstown core and the existing County zoning if it
remains in the unincorporated area. The Future Land Use Guide of this Plan depicts the GMB and
the proposed land uses if it remains unincorporated. The Shepherdstown GMB is treated differently

EEEEEEEDN
ZEZ Q5 PEFQIETELE 2

EEEZ

Page 4 of 9



Staff Report
Jefferson County Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting
October 24, 2024
Emergency Lighting Services, LLC Conditional Use Permit Request (#24-7-CUP)

from the Charles Town and Ranson UGBs due to the difference in Shepherdstown’s growth
management planning recommendations. If the land is annexed by Shepherdstown, the Growth

Management recommendations and Comprehensive Plan shall apply (Page 19 of Envision Jefferson

2035 Comprehensive Plan).
While the Future Land Use Guide does not reflect the subject parcel as being developed for

future commercial use, the subject property has historically served as a non-residential lot and
IS recognized as such on the Existing Land Use Map.

,' Shepherdstown Growth Management Boundary SN
i
N
- :
G )
Sk y
- N e T s | o
"% County’s Preferred Growth Area | 7 Jx
N e\
S \
\ L) » 43E 1 L
il .
\ ; '
\ v‘ ¥
\ al A
° R
@i S -~
!- ~ -~ A 3 xr o B
AT 7
3 7 ct! B Ruap‘%’oa 3
e A 4
Gy \
Nsg B p
; & B
2 £e 4t
...... "
& Sy
s, .
/ ¥ = /
T £ /
£3 2
(=} o} — -
O3 jo o) 1)
(= 7 / y
L e
sy 5 8 T (o4
9 Sh S o .§: : /
- eq\{‘ g - “‘%’ i %,
/ - =& T (7
/ RPEL & >
Y *9 A
3 <" : - . DN -
‘ IG[I RSy s troutilge Exhibit B

One major goal of the Plan is to allow Conditional Use Permits to process in the Rural zoning

district for non-residential uses which are compatible in scale and intensity with the rural
environment. This goal is referenced numerous times throughout the Plan (see excerpts below). In
2016, the Zoning Ordinance was amended to eliminate the LESA system and the CUP process was

modified to allow non-residential projects to process in the Rural zoning district.

Page 5 of 9



Staff Report
Jefferson County Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting
October 24, 2024
Emergency Lighting Services, LLC Conditional Use Permit Request (#24-7-CUP)

“...This Plan further recommends amending the Zoning Ordinance to eliminate the
LESA point system and to develop procedures that would allow the use of a more
traditional CUP process in the Rural District for non-residential uses. This CUP process
should require a public hearing before the Board of Zoning Appeals to determine if the
use is compatible in scale and intensity with the rural environment and poses no threat
to public health, safety, and welfare.” (Page 36, Rural Land Use)

“Amend the Zoning Ordinance to eliminate the Land Evaluation Site Assessment (LESA)
system and to modify the Conditional Use Permit (CUP) process in the Rural Zoning
District, which would be used for compatible non-residential development only.” (Page
39, Recommendation #4.b — Rural Land Use Planning Recommendations (Goal 2))

“This Plan recommends that the use of the CUP in the Rural District be limited to non-
residential uses not permitted in the Rural District which are compatible in scale and
intensity with the rural environment and that pose no threat to public health, safety, and
welfare.” (Page 74, Rural Economic Activities)

“Recommendation 5: Amend the Zoning and Land Development Ordinance to permit
additional non-residential rurally compatible uses.

Recommendation 5b: Amend local land use regulations to permit non-agriculturally
related commercial uses by the Conditional Use Permit (CUP) process in the Rural zone
if the use is agriculturally and rurally compatible in scale and intensity, poses no threat
to public health, safety, and welfare, and if the use helps to preserve farmland and open
space and continue agricultural operations. (Page 77, Agricultural and Rural Economy
Recommendations (Goal 8))”

While the LESA point system is no longer in effect, the subject site did pass the LESA point
system prior to the Zoning Ordinance being amended in 2016 and as previously noted, the
Board of Zoning Appeals granted approval for the non-residential use to be established on this
property via the Conditional Use Permit process.

. The proposed use is compatible in intensity and scale with the existing and potential land uses
on the adjoining and confronting properties, and poses no threat to public health, safety and
welfare. (Sec. 6.3A.2)

The property is located off of State Route 480, Kearneysville Pike. The property is surrounded
primarily by residential development. Route 480/Kearneysville Pike is classified as a Minor Arterial
road (primary or four lane road) on the Envision Jefferson 2035 Comprehensive Plan’s Roadway
Classification Map.

The subject property has historically served as a non-residential property and the non-residential land
use was acknowledged and considered during the development of Deerfield Village. The proposed
expansion appears to be compatible in intensity and scale with the existing and potential land uses on
the adjoining and confronting properties.

. The proposed site development shall be such that the use will not hinder nor discourage the
appropriate development and use of adjacent land and buildings. (Sec. 6.3A.3)

Based on the information provided, the proposed site development will not hinder nor discourage the
appropriate development and use of adjacent land and buildings.

Page 6 of 9



Staff Report
Jefferson County Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting
October 24, 2024
Emergency Lighting Services, LLC Conditional Use Permit Request (#24-7-CUP)

4. Neighborhood character and surrounding property values shall be safeguarded by requiring
implementation of the landscaping buffer requirements found in Appendix B and Section 4.11
of this Ordinance. (Sec. 6.3A.4)

A site plan processed in 2004 for the Deerfield Village Maintenance Building & Water Treatment
Plant (PC File: #S04-01) and stormwater management was addressed for the existing buildings. In
2022, when the BZA reviewed the CUP for the previous expansion and a variance to waive the
requirement of a site plan, the BZA required that the applicant replace one existing street tree,
extended the existing landscape buffer along the full length of the proposed addition, and screened
the dumpster area, to better bring the site into compliance with the County’s current requirements.
The previous approved Site Plan (File #504-01) reflects six red cedar trees along the frontage of
Route 480 and eight yew shrubs along the frontage of Southpaw Lane (see Exhibit D)

Exhibit D — S04-01 Excerpt
e B 153944 W o P e K] / =
o o e — -‘-» 67 20%@3‘ -l -
P : - > 3 Maintenance & 57! ter /Treatement l ] G
hS . e Htocs - i 3 Wnt Lot 168089%{[}. v e |
X - e 3.859 Acres : . ;
% 2 "' 3 i 3 - Sardos tna ? . v S8 Gy
Ly 7 ’ Temp. | N\ AN
et < Stock pile\
i f Area
; :i A
& .
< _“ & = S oty o _53_.___—
»‘-‘zji ' -
Q-,\ k: ) 1 11400 = =ﬂ
’—'——‘ ,i-
Red Cedar Trees (6" HT) ':Q\ O e IS SOUTHPAW LANE (50’ ROW)_
] 30°0CQy.6 PN eIaslk aasody Yewshib | (SEE R0AD- PROFILES ON~ *
— N 4 10’ 0.C. (Qty: 8) A\NS ENTITLED DEERFIELD
== é\ N\ A A ool VILLAGE PRELIMINARY PLAT,
N e Y 3 corae
— \ﬁ N ~ DB. 985 Pg. 475 n  SITE PLAN).

The 2024 aerial photo below and photograph show that the required tree was planted and that additional
shrubs were planted in conjunction with the neighboring property’s planting to further establlsh the
landscape buffer. "J\ » —_——

Page 7 of 9



Staff Report
Jefferson County Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting
October 24, 2024
Emergency Lighting Services, LLC Conditional Use Permit Request (#24-7-CUP)

5. Commercial and Industrial Uses shall be in conformance with Section 8.9 of this Ordinance.
(Sec. 6.3A.5)

As part of the Conditional Use Permit application, the applicant was informed of this criteria and
shall comply with this standard.

6. For properties in the Rural zoning district, roadway adequacy shall be assessed by the
Comprehenswe Plan’s nghway Road Classification Map. (Sec. 6.3A.6)

Route 480, Kearneysville Pike is classified as a Minor Arterial road
(primary or four lane road) on the Roadway Classification Map.
Southpaw Lane is designated as a Local Road and is therefore,
subject to this criteria.

Southpaw Lane is a 50 foot wide right-of-way serving six lots (©),
including the subject lot. On June 26, 2007, the Planning
Commission granted a variance to allow the existing 50 foot wide
right-of-way (Southpaw Lane) to serve the commercial use
approved by the Board of Zoning Appeals.

The applicant represented that it is not anticipated that there would
be any additional volume of business or traffic associated with the
proposed building as it is merely moving vehicles that were stored
outside to new bays so the work can occur inside.

The ITE Trip Generation Report, 9" Edition was used to estimate
i the number of vehicle trips. Land Use Category 150, Warehousing,
appears to prowde the most compatible traffic model for the proposed use.

The average daily trip calculation for a 1,000 square foot warehouse on a weekday is 3.56 trips. On a
Saturday, the average daily trip calculation is 1.23 trips. The average daily trip calculation on a
weekday for a 4,300 square foot building would be 15.3 trips and 7.7 trips on Saturdays.

For reference, a traffic count study was
conducted by the Department of
Transportation in 2017. The study
reflects that the annual average daily
trips on Route 480, just north of the
Southpaw Lane intersection, (Station
ID: 196029), was 6,503 (Source: 2017
WVDOT AADT - Traffic Count
Study). Based on this data, and the
applicant’s representation that there is
no anticipated change in traffic
volume, it appears that the proposed
expansion would not have a significant
impact on existing traffic patterns.

7. Historic Landmarks Commission’s Findings related to the proposed land use. (Sec. 6.3A.7)

The subject property does not contain any Category | or 11 historic sites as defined by the Zoning
Ordinance; therefore, this criteria does not apply.

Page 8 of 9


https://data-wvdot.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/aadt-traffic-count-2017/explore?location=39.415387%2C-77.838087%2C16.84
https://data-wvdot.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/aadt-traffic-count-2017/explore?location=39.415387%2C-77.838087%2C16.84
https://data-wvdot.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/aadt-traffic-count-2017/explore?location=39.415387%2C-77.838087%2C16.84

Staff Report
Jefferson County Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting
October 24, 2024
Emergency Lighting Services, LLC Conditional Use Permit Request (#24-7-CUP)

8. Any signs associated with the proposed Conditional Use shall be reviewed by the Board in
accordance with Section 10.6. (Sec. 6.3A.8)

Signs accessory to a Conditional Use are subject to Section 10.6 of the Zoning Ordinance, which
requires that as part of the application, signage shall be addressed for review and consideration by
the Board at the required Public Hearing.

The subject property was previously granted approval for a 5* 6” (H) x 9” (W) sign structure. The
sign face is approximately 4’ (H) x 6’ (W). The current applicant upgraded the sign face to reflect
the current business name in 2018. The applicant is not proposing any additional signs for the
property; therefore, the criteria is not subject to evaluation by the Board.

Page 9 of 9






JEFFERSON COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

Department of Engineering, Planning and Zoning File#: 24-71- CUP
Office of Planning and Zoning Mtg Date: 10 /9 9/ QY

116 East Washington Street, 2™ Floor Fee Paid: § oo
Charles Town, West Virginia 25414 —j‘S'L

\ ¢ g . - 5 ] =
Email: zoning@effersoncountywv:org Phone: (304) 728-3228

Application for a Conditional Use Permit
Project Name Lyer o7/ f_/z'ﬂ CeACY é!ﬁ'“,—,,ué,. '

Property Owner Information

Name: 7?4134 Moz

Business Name: _EXecon vl EMECLENCY LI6# TN~

Mailing Address: 2/ Spathotes Lane , SHIAEUASTOUW WY ZSYY3
Phone Number: So¥- §70- #¢ 2o Email: _PAymup. LET C EmAZL . Com
Applicant Information

Name: R Mur

Business Name: Zxeeuvé  MULACY LipstTING

Mailing Address: 2/ putbprn  Cane , ShPalldSwes~), wv zsws

Phone Number: 3cft-Z= S§-29Y /% 7 Email: - BAYIIRI. £EL CEmrre.Cor? =
Consultant Information

Name:

Business Name:
Mailing Address:
Phone Number: < Email: '

Physical Property Details
Physical Address: 2-] gty LANE , < pef/8RIS Toun , wV ZSYyYS
Parcel ID: (Tax District / Map No. / Parcel No.) cJ‘?DF/ BW” / 8000

Parcel Size: Z,40#C ProjectSize /200 =p pr DeedBook: [2Z/ Page No: 495 °
Zoning District (please check one)

[J Residential Growth (RG) [J General Commercial (GC)

[ Industrial Commercial (I-C) [ Highway Commercial (HC)

X Rural (R)* [ Light Industrial (LI)

[ Residential-Light Industrial-Commercial (R-LI-C) ] Major Industrial (MI)

O village (V) [ Planned Neighborhood Development (PND)

[ Neighborhood Commercial (NC) [ Office/Commercial Mixed-Use (OC)
Provide the Land Use Designation (see Appendix C of the Zoning Ordinance).

‘ § cor S

For properties in the Rural Zoning District: o .

Is property located on a primary or secondary road?

X Yes [ No -
Name of Road/Route Number: 24 Y y, 774 ﬂ j;/f%“’ M

CUP Application, Rev 01/2024 Page 1 of 2



Provide a detailed description of the proposed business (include information such as hours of operation,
anticipated employee and/or customer visits, etc. A site sketch is required to be included with the application,
delineating existing and proposed structures and parking areas, proposed signs, proposed landscaping, etc.
The v sl ZJ,/DM,;, will bo 12005y far  Lxgsesioo. s w ) M
Rusable Bry A’ ko by Ht mezr THE Nesls of ovi CusToweRS.
MO INCreAsE A EMployces , Tusi  MUE Lsabl Wwotk Sptcs This alse
Mlovs oo He wheles ™ F Masf/ff 4"//4!/ I asi08 S
WE _will _embuve ho hpve tlegpk pHhiny ps He Mot fr Srmsess 13
whete  Fe  vthelrs b be wotles 6w 15 5,77 17774 evire iy

Provide a detailed response to the following questions to show how ‘the proposed’ business complies with the
criteria in Section 6.3 of the Zoning Ordinance. Feel free to attach a separate sheet with responses.

1. How is the proposed use compatible with the goals of the adopted Comprehensive Plan (Section 6.34.1)?
Te_propesd_Expumpmn_w,ll wr chbme He v og vhe A 40D T
7. b 107k Hha Busrine Boldsy - bhle
4" - OF the sl oCfte B, b mire lgl aege

ow is the proposed use compatible in intensity and scale with the existing and pOtCIﬂlal land uses on W el

surrounding properties? How will the proposed project mitigate potential threat to public health, safety, and
welfare (Section 6.34.2)?

Zﬂ: AP0 srrons A1 irDaoC SZ0¢= well - A'/zéw wh‘/ﬁﬂ& P for
lgency Vehks ti/n_é_m?_a_me,é@f on.

3. Describe how the proposed site development will be designed such that the use will not hinder nor discourage
the appropriate development and use of adjacent land and buildings (Section 6.34.3).

%&%&dé_@m b o dlesly ose0 _ope  wessa t1D
Lvj And gl Gvs '4”01%-' He wé.ués ’é & oS, PE % SECME

4. Neighborhood character and surrounding property values shall be safeguarded by requiring implementation of
the landscaping buffer requirements_found jn Appqndlx B and Section 4.11 of this Ordinance (Section 6.34.4).

X1 am aware of the landscaping buffer requ1rements and will adhere to them.

[] 1 am aware of the landscaping buffer requirements; however I may seek a variance to modify them.

5. Commercial and Industrial Uses shall be in conformance with Section 8.9 of the Zoning Ordinance.

{X.1 am aware of the standards outlined in Section 8.9 of the Zoning Ordinance and will be in compliance.

6. For properties in the Rural zoning district, roadway adequacy shall be assessed by the Comprehensive Plan's
Highway Road Classification Map. If a rural parcel is not shown as commercial on the Future Land Use Guide
or does not front on a primary or secondary road (as identified in the Comprehensive Plan), the applicant shall
submit trip generation data, including Average Daily and Peak Hour trips, for the Board of Zoning Appeals to
review in conjunction with the Highway Problem Areas Map when determining roadway adequacy for the
proposed use (Section 6.34.6).

] Trip Generation Data Attached [Z1" Not Applicable

The information given is correct to the best of my knowledge. Property Owner Signature Required.

By signing this application, L grant permission for County staff to walk onto the subject property to take photos
Jor l}r(Boga»f of. Zomng Apyg staff reports.

g Bl i ?fé?”{yﬁ’ '-
Pro “Odvner Signature T Date Property Owner Signature Date
Ciﬁ‘g_ 9_"“ S D perty g

CUP Application, Rev 01/2024

/—

Page 2 of 2



ey -

&

/.»'

&

lane

5«”7 Fovs






Staff Report
Jefferson County Board of Zoning Appeals
October 24, 2024
24-32-ZV Castillo Variance Request

Item #2:  Variance from Section 4.6D & Section 8.2 to reduce the distance requirement along the
eastern property line from 50’ to 12’; and, the northern property line from 50’ to 40” for an
existing 24°x 30’ barn.

Owner/Applicant:

Reiner Castilla Casillo & Lourdes Castillo Santana

Parcel Information
and
Zoning District:

Duncan Minor Subdivision, Lot 2, 414 Kearneysville Pk., Kearneysville, WV
Parcel 1D: 07000300290002; Size: 1 acres; Zoning District: Rural

!

|

l
|

[
-
/A
I
I

ERYdR|s

oty FUBT
- /

History:

05/01/00: Daniel Duncan Minor Subdivision (PB12/PG41)

Waivers/Variances:

None

Approved Activity:

Single Family Residence

Site Visit Conducted:

No.

Staff Overview

The subject parcel is designated as Lot 2 of the Daniel Duncan Minor Subdivision, which was recorded

in August 15, 1994.

The applicant is requesting a variance from Section 4.6D and Section 8.2 to reduce the distance

requirement along the eastern property line (rear) from 50’ to 12’; and, the northern property line (side)
from 50’ to 40’ for an existing 24°x 30’ barn.

The purpose of the distance requirement referenced in Section 8.2 is to reduce the impact that an
agricultural land use involving livestock might have on an adjacent property; to allow for reasonable
distance between agricultural activities and residential land uses; and to maintain adequate separation
between structures for fire prevention purposes.

Page 1 of 3




Staff Report
Jefferson County Board of Zoning Appeals
October 24, 2024
24-32-ZV Castillo Variance Request

The applicant has submitted a copy
of the structural assessment for the
barn in question as well as other
structures and a fence previously
constructed from lan Cozen, PE,
from Cozen Consulting Engineers,
LLC. This letter has provided
direction on improvements that
should be made to the barn if the
setback variance is approved.

The applicant has also provided the
following letters of support from
three of the surrounding property
owners: R. & B. Either (@),
C. Dugan (®),and S. Lee (®).

- 77 -

Pursuant to WV Code Chapter §88A-7-11
and Article 2 of the Jefferson County
Zoning Ordinance, a variance is defined
as “...a deviation from the minimum
standards of the zoning ordinance and
shall not involve permitting land uses that are otherwise prohibited in the zoning district nor shall it
involve change the zoning classifications of a parcel of land.”

Pursuant to WV Code Chapter 88A-7-11 and Avrticle 6, Section 6.2 of the Zoning Ordinance, the Board
shall consider the following criteria and shall grant a variance if it finds that the variance:

1. Will not adversely affect the public health, safety or welfare, or the rights of adjacent property
owners or residents;

2. Arises from special conditions or attributes which pertain to the property for which a variance is
sought and which were not created by the person seeking the variance;

3. Would eliminate an unnecessary hardship and permit a reasonable use of the land; and

4. Will allow the intent of the Zoning and Land Development Ordinance to be observed and
substantial justice done.

Page 2 of 3


http://www.wvlegislature.gov/WVCODE/code.cfm?chap=8A&art=7#01
https://www.jeffersoncountywv.org/home/showpublisheddocument/22048/637921840861366034
https://www.jeffersoncountywv.org/home/showpublisheddocument/22048/637921840861366034
http://www.wvlegislature.gov/WVCODE/code.cfm?chap=8A&art=7#01
https://www.jeffersoncountywv.org/home/showpublisheddocument/22048/637921840861366034

Staff Report
Jefferson County Board of Zoning Appeals
October 24, 2024
24-32-ZV Castillo Variance Request

Conditions of Approval

Should the Board choose to approve this request, possible conditions of approval include:
1. No conditions of approval have been identified.

Section of Ordinance to be Considered

Section 8.2 Animal Housing and Feeding Pens?® %2

Housing for farm animals and feeding pens shall be set back a minimum of 50’ from all property lines;
excluding chicken coops which may be setback 25’ from all property lines if no roosters are housed there.

Page 3 of 3






JEFFERSON COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA
Department of Engineering, Planning, and Zoning

Office of Planning and Zoning File Number: 24 -32-Z\
116 East Washington Street, P.O. Box 716 Staff Initials: 9«\.
Charles Town, WV 25414 Meeting Date: |Q 2 YAl
www.jeffersoncountywv.org Fees Paid (5100 or $150): i 5(2 -

Email: zoning@jeffersoncountywv.org Phone: (304) 728-3228

Zoning Variance Request

Variances from the Zoning and Land Development Ordinance must comply with Article 84-7-11 of the WV State Code. A
variance is a deviation from the minimum standards of the ordinance and shall not involve permitting land uses that are
otherwise prohibited in the zoning district, nor shall it involve changing the zoning classification of a parcel of land,

fProperty Owner Information

Name: ﬁ&)m@’f &57[7//%/ &g;ﬂ,//a A*VHJ /(QW(/Q& C/g'/}/lﬂ SW/W
Mailing Address: 4/(‘7/ Kﬁ@fﬁéLV///& P( e K Wga’éf/’//@ Wy J (Y30

Phone Number: 9 YO-S86- 11 S"/ 20[-2358- ?Xé?mall
Applicant Contact Information

Name: Lo Aa Mﬁ’y{.ﬁ WK/M @/@/ /,(IZL ﬂéP AMW

Mailing Address: f}’W W 0¥~ SR~ 0&/0 4
Phone Number: Email: 22750007 @-Q_‘imﬁﬂ SR>3
P

Applicant Registered Engineer(s), Surveyor(s), or Consultant(s)

Name: Aj..ﬂ/yv KZ’ ,W?LPE KOZ&’W/ EW/LZ{/ZP gz’”’/ nesrz, [ LC
Mailing Address:_A (o0 /mf;'&f’)r//d/(&jgm A, W"?@z&w Ly Ay
Phone Number: 2@ 3 508 ’5@‘5/ & Email: T Coz2&n1) &2&/&5&& LM

‘Physical Property Details

Physical Address: 41/ 4/ /'f eqwﬁ%jyé/@ f_D/@/

City: AQ_%/K & /B State: WL Zip Code: %S'ﬁ 0
Tax District: M idd{enosy Map No: 3 Parcel No: ~+7- 2
Parcel Size: | Acpe. Deed Book: |} 2&7 PageNo: .~ 7%
|Zoning District (please check one)
Residential-
Residential Industrial Light Industrial- Neighborhood General
Growth Commercial Rural Commercial Village Commercial Commercial
(RG) ((®) (R) (R-LI-C) V) (NC) (GO)

[] T L] [] L] L]
R E C E IV E D i Light ] Neinl}?lI:(I)]:}?ood Office/Commercial

Highway Major
SEP 25 2024 Commercial  Industrial Industrial Development Mixed-Use
JEFFERSON COUNTY PLANNING [ ] [] ] ] ]
ZLINNG &.ENGINEERING

Revised 06-07-17 Zoning Variance Request Form Page | of 2



|On a separate sheet of paper, provide a sketch showing the shape and location of the lot indicating all roads, rights of
lway, and easements. Show the location of the intended construction or land use indicating building setbacks (i.e. the

idistance of the structure from all property lines), size, and height. Identify all existing buildings, structures, or land uses
jon the property. The sketch should show the full extent of the property. Sign and date the sketch.

Is there a Code Enforcement action pending in relation to this property? Yes |:| No
Reference the section of the Zoning Ordinance pertaining to this request: {)@ C_. 4 .(9 b
Briefly describe the nature of the variance request:

= 'P\e_(\uui the oo distonce. foc
hecae DACN.

o A4 % 20’

JIf this request is for a setback variance, please check one of the following:
4 ks 2/ e i3 3 I S a0 f 7
Front Setback D Side Setback I:] Rear Sethback Iz/ Reduction From 50 to | 9.

"Please expiain why granting the variance will NOT adversely aﬂéct the pui;ﬁc izeaith, safety or wel}are, or the rights of
.adjacent property owners or residents:

‘BK W Oelahors are. N 'ﬁugiﬂ.‘.}("\‘ O'V +h.s (“ccfue,ﬂ»
£ See oaVacBed  \edters

JIn what way does this request arise from special conditions or attributes which pertain to the property for which a variance
is sought and which were not created by the person seeking the variance?
R Due. to a misundersionding N eI Deliewed  dre
A copecyon  wyas ‘unresteli e’ We were oY awere
b—? -\-’WLQ buldna o man Y ?ﬁ‘*( CSSS «
How will granting this variance eliml'h)lte an unnecessary hardship and permit a reasonable use of the land?
—The propecka has a ok of enck (

The L‘U\rrtﬁ'\““')\nrrx\_-\cr\ 3 the only Siak G\("C?‘b\v Q
Yo Oloce o Darn, q

oot coOpiNG .

How will granting this variance allow the intent of the Zoning Ordinance to be observed and substantial justice to be done?

:K« 3 ) 2< 1 v N\ \ ) e Cxar-'iculur‘o.l Use
ro COF‘\@:(\\_AE— i iﬁ& Darno has Deed  assesscen bt:) o
Encineesc. See  afacted »

\Original signature is required. If additional signatures are necessary, please attach a separate piece of paper.

By signing this application, I give permission for the Office of Planning and Zoning staff to walk onto the subject property, if

necessary, in order to take photos for the Board of Zoning Appeals staff reports. The information given is correct to the best of
my knowledge.

] 03/2¢/30%

Signature of Property Owner Date '

07%«{/ 2oz{f

~ Signature of Property Owner ¢  Date/

| Notification Requirements (to be completed by staff)

Notice of a public hearing for an appeal shall be advertised in a newspaper having general circulation in the County at least 15
days before the hearing. The subject property shall be posted conspicuously by a zoning notice no less than 28" x 22" in size, at
least 15 days before the hearing (pursuant to the Zoning and Land Development Ordinance Section 6.1B).

0. a0-AY 10-02- Ay
Date of Public Hearing

1009 -2
Placard Posting Date

Advertising Date

Revised 06-07-17 Zoning Variance Request Form Page 2 of 2






"*Section 4.6  Distance Requirements

A

-],

Industrial uses are subject to this subsection, unless otherwise specified in this Ordinance. Any uses
(not including parking) or buildings subject to compliance with this Section shall be located at least

200 feet from:?’

1. Any lot in the Residential Growth District;?’

2. A dwelling, school, church or institution for human care not located on the same lot as the said
use or buildings;!

3. Any lot which is part of a recorded subdivision; and

4. Any parcel, historic structure, or designated historic district which has been listed on the West
Virginia or National Register of Historic Places.

Commercial uses are subject to this subsection, unless otherwise specified in this Ordinance.
Adjacent uses (not including parking) or buildings subject to compliance with this Section shall be
located at least 75 feet from:”> %’

1. Any lot in the Residential Growth District;

2. Any lot with a dwelling, school, church, or institution for human care not located on the same lot
as said use or building;

3. Any parcel, historic structure, or designated historic district which has been listed on the West
Virginia or National Register of Historic Places.??

A commercial use (not including parking) located in the Neighborhood Commercial District or the
Office/Commercial Mixed Use shall be located at least 25 feet from a land use identified in Section
4.6B.1-3.77

Housing for farm animals and feeding pens shall be set back a minimum of 50 feet from all property
lines; excluding chicken coops which may be set back 25 feet from all property lines, if no roosters
are housed there.*

E. Structure used to store manure shall comply with distance requirements specified in 4.6A.3

All portions of a kennel land use must be buffered pursuant to Article 4 and set back at least 300°
from any other property line that contains a residence. If the adjacent use is a commercial use,
setbacks shall conform with commercial setbacks in Appendix B.3?

Historic Sites are subject to this subsection, unless otherwise specified in this Ordinance. All

properties designated as a historic site shall be subject to a protection radius as described in this

section when a non-residential development or major residential subdivision is proposed. A

protection radius is the area surrounding a historic site not exceeding the boundary lines of the

property.>®

1. Protection Radius: Category I historic sites shall be subject to a 200-foot protection radius, as
measured from the center of the site or principal structure. When an entire site is placed on the
National Register and contains historic structures, preference shall be given to the Property
Owner as to whether the protection radius is applied to the center of the principal historic
structure or the center of the area of property on the National Register. The protection radius shall
only apply to a property or structure listed on the National Register and does not apply to
federally designated battlefields or historic districts broadly, but may apply to an individual parcel
that is part of a federally designated battlefield or historic district, if the property or structure is
listed on the National Register.

52 of 136



Charles Dugan, Ir.
478 Kearneysville Pike
Kearneysville, WV 25430

Jefferson County Zoning Board of Appeals
P. 0. Box 716 ‘

116 East Washington Street

Charles Town, WV 25414

Dear Board Members,

My name is Charles Dugan, Jr., and my property address is 478 KEARNEYSVILLE PIKE, KEARNEYSVILLE WV

25430, I'm the neighbor of Reinier Castillo Castilla and Lourdes Castillo Santana, I've known them since they bought
the house in May 2022. | want to confirm by this letter that | have no objection to them having the barn where it is
currently located, nor do | have any objection to it not being within the 50-foot requirement of their property line.

| understand my neighbors, Reinier Castilla Castillo and Lourdes Castillo Santana are seeking a variance from the
side and rear setbacks, I hope that this letter from their next-door neighbor will help them get their variance request
approved so that they can keep their barn where it is currently located.

| appreciate your consideration of their request.

Sincerely,

Charles Dugan, Jr.



RILEY & BRIANNA ETHIER
450 Kearneysville Pike
Kearneysville, WV 25430

August 24, 2024

Jefferson County Zoning Board of Appeals
P. 0. Box 716

116 East Washington Street

Charles Town, WV 25414

Dear Board Members,

We are Riley and Brianna Ethier, and our property address is 450 KEARNEYSVILLE PIKE, KEARNEYSVILLE WV
25430, legal description: LOT 1 DUNCAN MINOR SUBD. We are the next-door neighbors of Reinier Castillo Castilla
and Lourdes Castillo Santana; we've known them since we bought our house in February of 2023. We want to
confirm by this letter that we have no objection to them having the barn where it is currently located, nor do 1 have
any objection to it not being within the 50-foot requirement of their property line.

We understand our neighbors, Reinier Castilla Castillo and Lourdes Castillo Santana are seeking a variance from the
side and rear setbacks, we hope that this letter from their next-door neighbors will help them get their variance
request approved so that they can keep their bam where it is currently located.

We appreciate your consideration of their request.

Sincerely,

\ﬂvﬁ‘-’» ; gl ;??LWM i

Riley and Brianna Ethier



Steven A. Lee
374 Kearneysville Pike
Kearneysville, WV 25430
(304) 886-9776

August 24, 2024

Jefferson County Zoning Board of Appeals
P.O.Box 716

116 East Washington Street

Charles Town, WV 25414

Dear Board Members,

My name is Steven A. Lee, and my properly address is 374 KEARNEYSVILLE PIKE, KEARNEYSVILLE WV 25430,

legal description: lot LOT 3 DUNCAN MINOR SUBD. I'm the neighbor of Reinier Castillo Castilla and Lourdes Castilio
Santana, I've known them since they bought the house in May 2022. | want to confirm by this ietter that | have no
objection to them having the bam where it is currently located, nor do | have any objection to it not being within the

50-foot requirement of their property line.

| understand my neighbors, Reinier Castilla Castillo and Lourdes Castillo Santana are seeking a variance from the
side and rear setbacks, | hope that this letter from their next-door neighbor will help them get their variance request
approved so that they can keep their barn where it is currently located.

| appreciate your consideration of their request.

Sincerely,

Qo p Lo Sz

Steven A. Lee



D_susign Envelope ID: 4634ACEA-1DIE-40AG-9AFA-FD1 95FB494BE

July 22, 2024

Reinier & Lourdes Castillo
414 Kearneysville Pike
Kearneysville, WV 25430

Re: Professional Engineering and Consulting Services
Structural Assessment Report for Lot Improvements:
414 Kearneysville Pike
Kearneysville, WV 25430

To whom it may concern,

Cozens Consulting Engineers, LLC (CCE) was contracted by the Owners of 414 Kearneysville Pike to
perform a structural assessment and to provide structural framing plans and elevation drawings of
several unpermitted structures which were constructed at the subject property. The unpermitted
construction was reviewed and the attached set of drawings include a) a site plan showing the
location of each structure; b) plan view drawings showing the floor plans (where applicable), roof
plans and framing plans of each structure; and c) elevation drawings showing the approximate height

of all unpermitted construction.

The following sheets contain a summary of our findings regarding the structural adequacy and code
compliance of each of the structures (based on the 201 8 IRC codes). The attached sheets include

summary reports regarding the following structures:

Page 2 - Shed Construction

Page 3 - Chicken Coop Deck & Shed Construction
Page 4 - Pavilion Roof Structure Construction
Page 5 —Barn Structure Construction

Page 6 — Privacy Fence Construction

This letter was prepared for the exclusive use of our client and his/her agents/designees, including
third party inspectors and local permitand inspection jurisdictions. We do notintend any other party
to rely upon the information contained in this letter without our express written consent. The
opinions, conclusions, and recommendations expressed in these reports are based on the findings

of our inspections and evaluations./——— Signed by:

\\\\“““3'6“2”’/!///,
Respectfully, §‘°\\\-§a{é?'f'€ff
DocuSigned by: :5‘\ QS' ‘?fo'-._-.
lan. (omans :

30226531309874868...
lan Cozens, PE

Cozens Consulting Engineers, LLC

7/23/2024

Cozens Consulting Engineers, LLC
260 Kimberwicke Dr N

Chories Town, WV 25414
703-508-3098



]

‘Docusign Envelope ID: 4534ACEA-1D9E-40A8-9AFA-FD1 95FB494BE

Cozens Consulting Engineers, LLC

Shed Construction
The Owners of 414 Kearneysville Pike constructed an unpermitted shed approximately 10 feet
behind the rear Southeast corner of the single-story residence on the property.

The shed is approximately 16’-2” long by 10°-4” wide. The shed consists of wood framed floors with
2x6 joists at 16” spacings, wood framed walls with 2x4 studs at 16” spacing, typically and 2x6 roof
rafters at 24” spacings, typically. The shed is bears on six (6) 12” diameter footings, which extend 30
inches beneath grade. In front of the shed is a wood framed deck, 16°-2” long by 4’ wide which is also
constructed on six (6) 12” footings. The shed is approximately 10’-8” in height from grade to the peak
of the gabled roof. The shed features an asphalt shingle gabled roof which spans from the front to
the rear of the shed. See Sheet S101 for plan views of the shed/deck, framing plans and roof plans.
See Sheet S200 for elevation views of the shed/deck structures.

The interior floor plan of the shed features an area for washing and drying of clothing, an area for food
preparation (includes a countertop, cabinets, sink, refrigerator and freezer, and a storage closet. An
electrical hook-up was run from the existing single-story residence to the rear of the newly
constructed shed to provide electricity to the various appliances and light fixtures. The electrical
work is outside the scope of this report and any electrical permits required should be obtained
through a licensed electrician.

We did not observe any deficiencies in the construction of this shed and it is considered code
compliant with the 2018 IRC code. No additional modifications or improvements are required.

/—— Signed by:

Uiy, DocuSigned by:
4 _,.-;;sﬁ\“fﬁ@-..,._ % o ()ﬂ)u/\,s
25698 302265313097468...

7/23/2024

2|Page



‘Docusign Envelope 1D: 4534ACEA-1 D9E-40AG-9AFA-FD195FB494BE

CDZENS
ONSULTING

Cozens Consulting Engineers, LLC

i (] Co
The Owners of 414 Kearneysville Pike constructed an unpermitted chicken coop on a wood -framed
deck structure. The deck structure was originally located too close to the property line, so the
Property Owners relocated the chicken coop and deck structure to a location where its nearest
setback to the property line is 50’-9” {(a 50’ setback is required for chicken coops housing roosters

per our understanding).

The wood-framed deck size is approximately 9’-4” by 12°-6” and supports an existing shed that is
used to house chickens (including roosters). The existing deck is provided with 6x6 posts installed
on 12” diameter footings that extend 30” below grade at the four (4) corners.

The wood-framed deck structure does not currently meet IRC code requirements. Singly ply 2x6
beams exist at the front, rear and middle of the deck structure which are inadequate to support dead
and live loads as required by IRC 2018 and ASCE-7. Our chicken coop deck framing plan (see 2/5102)
provides details for the improvement of the existing deck structure by adding additional 2x6
members to each beam to create 2-ply 2x6 beams at the front, rear and middle of the deck as well
as to add three (3) 12’ diameter footings, 30” beneath grade, and 6x6 posts to the beam spanning at
the middle of the deck structure (which is currently propped up on two (2) vertical 2x8’s. Additionally,
supplemental joists are required to maintain a maximum joist spacing of 16 inches. See sheet S102
for plan views of the deck structure, framing plans for the deck and roof plans of the shed structure.
The new deck framing plan will bring the deck into compliance with the 2018 IRC requirements.

The elevation of the deck walking surface is approximately 4’-6” above grade at the front of the deck.
The rear elevation of the deck is only 9” above grade level. The height of the chicken coop “shed” is
approximately 7’-6” above the deck horizontal surface. See sheet S201 for elevation views of the

deck/chicken coop shed structures.

Note — We have advised the Owners to refrain from making any additional improvements or repairs
to these structures until the construction plans and assessment reports have been approved by the
Jefferson County permit office and permits have been issued. The remaining repairs will be
performed only after issuance of the building permit.

/-— Signed by:

DocuSigned by:

2 NN
ST YRS

s,

S, RS
g ONAL G 7/23/2024

V3|Page



Docusign Envelope 1D: 4534ACEA-1D9E-40AG-9AFA-FD1 95FB494BE

Cozens Consulting Engineers, LLC

The Owners of 414 Kearneysville Pike constructed an unpermitted pavilion roof structure. The
pavilion roof structure is located approximately 10 feet behind the existing single story residential
structure on the property.

The pavilion structure is an “L” shaped gabled roof structure measuring 20°x16’ with a 10°x9’ dormer
framed roof extending towards the rear of the lot. The pavilion structure is constructed on
preservative treated 6x6 posts which bear on 30”x30” footings which extend 30” beneath grade. See
1/8103 for a foundation plan of the structure.

The roof of the pavilion is framed with 2x8 rafters at 16” spacings, typically. A 2x12 ridge board is
provided at the peak of the pavilion roof. Each rafter is provided with a Simpson Strong-Tie H2A
hurricane tie at all locations where the rafters bear on the beams. The rafters are typically provided
with a 1’ overhang at the perimeter of the pavilion structure. The beams rest on 2-2x10 beams which
typically span about 9-10 feet between supports. Where the rear pavilion extension meets the
20°x16’ pavilion structure, the beams are face mounted to 6x6 posts with Simpson Strong-Tie
LUS210 face mount hangers. The roof of the pavilion is decked with 5/8” plywood decking and
asphalt shingles were already installed.

The pavilion roof structure was provided with collar ties installed near the top of the roof structure.
Since the roof structure is framed with a non-load bearing ridge board, it requires the installation of
2x6 rafter ties installed in the lower 1/3 of the roof height or ceiling joists installed directly above the
roof beams. Once the pavilion roof structure has the rafter ties or ceiling joists installed, the
structure should be compliant with the 2018 IRC.

Note — We have advised the Owners to refrain from making any additional improvements or repairs
to these structures until the construction plans and assessment reports have been approved by the
Jefferson County permit office and permits have been issued. The remaining repairs will be
performed only after issuance of the building permit.

/— Signed by:
€0z

DocuSigned by:

lan. (omuns

302265313097468...

............ oy
oNALEN 772372024

[t

4|Page



‘Docusign Envelope 1D: 4634ACEA-1 D9E-40AG-9AFA-FD195FB494BE

Cozens Consulting Engineers, LLC

COZENS
ONSULTING

The Owners of 414 Kearneysville Pike constructed an unpermitted barn structure. The pavilion roof
structure is located so that it has a 12’-6” setback to the rear lot line.

The barn structure is a 24°x30’ structure with four (4) horse stalls and a hallway with open access at
the front and rear of the structure. An attic storage space was constructed above the bar measuring
24’ by 10’-41%”. The barnis currently constructed on three (3) rows of 30”x30" footings extending 30”
beneath grade at the front, rear and mid-point of the barn. Each footing has a 6x6 post extending up
to support 2-2x8 beams with notched connections, creating an existing beam span of 12’ for each of
the four (4) beams.

The 2-2x8 beams spanning 12’ do not have adequate capacity to support the upper-level attic and
roof loads. In order to repair the overloaded conditions, we have proposed to add two (2) additional
rows of footings (30”x30”, 30” beneath grade) and 4x4 posts with new Simpson Strong-Tie post-to-
beam connectors (LPC4Z), which will support the existing 2-2x8 beams and will shorten their spans
to 6’ at each location. This will enable the framing to adequately support the attic and roof loads of
the structure in compliance with the 2018 IRC. See drawings 4 & 5 on 5104 to see the proposed
foundation and framing plan which includes the additional footings/posts described above.

The walls of the barn were created with T1-11 siding on the interior and exterior of the barn. The siding
is mounted to horizontal 4x4 rails which extend between the vertical 6x6 posts supporting the
structure.

Elevation drawings of the barn structure are shown on Sheet $203. The height of the barn is
approximately 17°-4 12" from grade to the top-level roof peak. A door is provided at the attic level at
the front elevation of the barn. A ladder is currently needed to access the attic. The Owners have
indicated they would like to construct a deck & stairway structure to access the barn attic at some
point in the future, however that is outside the scope of this current set of plans.

Note — We have advised the Owners to refrain from making any additional improvements or repairs
to these structures until the construction plans and assessment reports have been approved by the
Jefferson County permit office and permits have been issued. The remaining repairs will be
performed only after issuance of the building permit.

/,—— Signed by:

DocuSigned by:
i I“g v;; z ’//,,,
STeRg, % lan Coﬁums
Y E 302265313097468...
2%, STATE OF H
EORINSS
%, &qend YIRS O
TS e 7/23/2024
/’”’/I/{I‘?lmﬁ\\\-\\\\\“\\\

S5|Page



[y

‘Docusign Envelope ID: 4534ACEA-1 D9E-40AB-9AFA-FD195FB494BE

Cozens Consulting Engineers, LLC

0ZENS
ONSULTING

Privacy Fence Construction

The Owners of 414 Kearneysville Pike constructed an unpermitted privacy fence. The fence currently
extends 20°-2” from the northeast front corner of the existing residential structure on the property.
The height of the existing fence is 7°-2". The existing fence construction consists of 2x4 studs with

2x4 bottom and top plates on the wall.

The Owners have proposed to reduce the height of the fence to be 6'-0” or less, which does not
require a Building Permit per the Office of Building Permits & Inspections website.

The current fence construction is not adequate to support the wind loadings for a fence exceeding
6’-0”. If the homeowners reduce the fence to a height of 6’-0” or less, no building permits or review

is required.

Fence details have been provided for a privacy fence up to 8’-0” in height on Sheet S300. If the
Owners opt to reduce the height of the privacy fence to 6°-0” or less, however, no additional repairs
are needed since a fence 6’-0” or less does not require a building permit. If the Owners decide to
construct a privacy fence between 6’-0” and 8’-0”, the fence details provided shoutd be adequate to
resist the design wind loadings per the 2018 IRC and ASCE 7-16.

Note — We have advised the Owners to refrain from making any additional improvements or repairs
to these structures until the construction plans and assessment reports have been approved by the
Jefferson County permit office and permits have been issued. The remaining repairs will be

performed only after issuance of the building permit.

/— Signed by:

S €027 £ //”/,
“@,\srs}p"-""' %) lan CO/')UA,S

25608 302265313097468...

STATE OF

DocuSigned by:

K °‘ ""',g’;'ft‘}\\\‘ 7/23/2024

"”lunmnn\“

-

6|Page






Staff Report
Jefferson County Board of Zoning Appeals
October 24, 2024
24-33-ZV Johnson (Shed #1) Variance Request

Item #3 (Request #1): Variance from Section 9.7 to reduce the rear setback from 12’ to 6” for a 12’ x 20’
accessory structure (Shed #1).

Owner: Mark Johnson

3292 Old Leetown Pike, Ranson, WV
Parcel 1D: 02000500050000; Size: 1.4 acres; Zoning District: Rural

o S0

\b\z‘kg

RV 0o

\"fp;v\
B

City of Ranson [

City of Ranson

Parcel Information
& Zoning District:

History: 09/24/57: Created via Will (recorded Deed Book 220 / PG 545)

Waivers/Variances: | None

Approved Activity: | Residential

Site Visit
Conducted:

No

Staff Overview

The subject parcel was created in 1957, prior to the enactment of zoning (1988). Lots on record prior to
the adoption of the zoning ordinance are subject to Section 9.7. As such, the required setbacks for the
subject lot are: 20° Front, 12’ Side, and 12° Rear. The applicant is requesting to reduce the rear setback
requirement along the southern property line from 12’ to 6” for a proposed 12’ x 20’ (240 square foot)
accessory structure (one of two).

The purpose of a side setback requirement is to reduce the impact that a land use might have on an
adjacent property; to allow adequate space between a structure and a property line so that maintenance
of the structure is feasible; to maintain adequate separation between structures for fire prevention
purposes; and to allow room for utility easements.

Page 1 of 3



Staff Report
Jefferson County Board of Zoning Appeals
October 24, 2024
24-33-ZV Johnson (Shed #1) Variance Request

The applicant has provided a letter of support from the adjacent property owner (@) most likely
impacted by the subject to the request.

~

Shed #1

,
J
~_
——
\\\
&

Pursuant to WV Code Chapter §88A-7-11 and Article 2 of the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance, a
variance is defined as “...a deviation from the minimum standards of the zoning ordinance and shall not
involve permitting land uses that are otherwise prohibited in the zoning district nor shall it involve
changing the zoning classifications of a parcel of land.”

Pursuant to WV Code Chapter 88A-7-11 and Avrticle 6, Section 6.2 of the Zoning Ordinance, the Board
shall consider the following criteria and shall grant a variance if it finds that the variance:

1. Will not adversely affect the public health, safety or welfare, or the rights of adjacent property
owners or residents;

2. Arises from special conditions or attributes which pertain to the property for which a variance is
sought and which were not created by the person seeking the variance;

3. Would eliminate an unnecessary hardship and permit a reasonable use of the land; and

4. Will allow the intent of the Zoning and Land Development Ordinance to be observed and
substantial justice done.

Page 2 of 3


http://www.wvlegislature.gov/WVCODE/code.cfm?chap=8A&art=7#01
https://www.jeffersoncountywv.org/home/showpublisheddocument/22048/637921840861366034
http://www.wvlegislature.gov/WVCODE/code.cfm?chap=8A&art=7#01
https://www.jeffersoncountywv.org/home/showpublisheddocument/22048/637921840861366034

Staff Report
Jefferson County Board of Zoning Appeals
October 24, 2024
24-33-ZV Johnson (Shed #1) Variance Request

Conditions of Approval

Should the Board choose to approve this request, possible conditions of approval include:

1. No business may be operated from the accessory structure without further evaluation from the
Office of Planning and Zoning.

Section of Ordinance to be Considered:

Section 9.7  Other Exceptions?
For all lots that were approved with setbacks by the Planning Commission as part of the subdivision process
prior to September 1, 1989, the setbacks and sizes shall be as established as a part of that process.

Setbacks are as follows in subdivisions for which no setback was stipulated previously by the Jefferson
County Planning Commission as a part of the subdivision process:?®

Residential Growth District®
Single Family Residences

Over 40,000 square feet -- 25' front, 12'side and  12'rear
30,000 sq. ft. to 40,000 sq. ft.-- 20" front, 10'side  and  12'rear
Under 30,000 square feet -- 20" front, 8' side and  12'rear

Rural Agricultural and Industrial Commercial
Single Family Residences

Over 2 acres -- 40' front, 15'side  and  50'rear
40,000 sq. ft. to 2 acres -- 25' front, 12'side  and  12'rear
30,000 sq. ft. to 39,999 sq. ft. -- 20" front, 10'side  and  12'rear
under 30,000 sq. ft. -- 20" front, 8' side and  12'rear

For all lots under 40,000 square feet side and rear setbacks for residential accessory structures shall be 6'.

Page 3 of 3






JEFFERSON COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA
Department of Engineering, Planning and Zoning

Office of Planning and Zoning Fie#: 94- 33 72\
116 East Washington Street, 2" Floor Mig. Date: [(). A Y
Charles Town, West Virginia 25414 O 29 o’)

Fee Paid: § |50 =

Email:_zoning@jeffersoncountywv.org Phone: (304) 728-3228

Zoning Variance Application

Variances from the Zoning and Land Development Ordinance must comply with Article 8A-7-11 of the WV State
Code. A variance is a deviation from the minimum standards of the Ordinance and shall not involve permitting land
uses that are otherwise prohibited in the zoning district, nor shall it involve changing the parcel’s zoning classification.

Property Owner Information

Owner Name: I!SQ[E _B SQ[ "NSON

Business Name: — : ==
Mailing Address:

anceon W\ 2 Ss4AR

Phone Number: {”ﬂ\-l—}(n_fl"‘(n?(}'ﬁ Email: Manrk 0 NSON AL @g mMmnil.Com
Applicant Contact Information o <J

Applicant Name: P Same as owner:

Business Name: o ‘DQ (e X &y ——

Mailing Address:

Phone Number: Email:

Consultant Information

Consultant Name: N A
Business Name:

Mailing Address:
Phone Number: Email;

Physical Property Details Vacant Lot: []
Physical Address: 29 X O'd Leetown Pike RC\DSOT\ WV 9\5\‘\'2)%

Parcel ID: (Tax District / Map No. / Parcel No.)

Parcel Size: o+ AC Deed Book: | \ \S Page No: "735
Zoning District (please check one)
O Residential Growth (RG) 0 General Commercial (GC)
O Industrial Commercial (I-C) O Highway Commercial (HC)
Rural (R)* O Light Industrial (LI)
[0 Residential-Light Industrial-Commercial (R-LI-C) [J Major Industrial (MI)
O Village (V) [0 Planned Neighborhood Development (PND)
[0 Neighborhood Commercial (NC) O Office/Commercial Mixed-Use (OC)
Is there a Code Enforcement action pending in relation to this property? O Yes = No
Date Received:
SEP 26 2024
JEFFERSON COUNTY PLANNING
ZONING & E
Zoning Variance Application Revised 08/2024 NGINEERING

Page 1 of 2



Briefly describe the nature of the request (include the dimensions of the proposed structure, if applicable):

Section of the Zoning Ordinance pertaining to this request:
Le reguest that ¢he pear setback be redveed from12' tob', Thig is to allw for the adolifion of
oL- |2x2.6 Storkqe Sheds and |otate them a short distanie Forther frmthe reay of the house.
* B;cgsﬁa Q'\'TL—\.C\'LA'{\'_ :ﬁ: _ I

If this request ls%r a setback variance, please c'ﬁeck the following:
[0 Front Setback [ Side Setback Rear Setback Reduction from 12! to &

Required Sketch: Provide a sketch showing the shape and location of the lot indicating all roads, rights of way,
and easements. Show the location of the intended construction or land use indicating building setbacks (i.e. the
distance of the structure from all property lines), size, and height. Identify all existing buildings, structutes, or land
uses on the property. The sketch should show the full extent of the property.

Required Responses: Each of the following questions must be answered in detail. The Board will evaluate your
request based on the answers provided (attach a separate sheet of paper if necessary).

Explain why granting the variance will NOT adversely affect the public health, safety or welfare, or the rights of
adjacent property owners or residents.

7’)& %ohw insetback will notaffesT 1he well and Se H.qu"‘tm. eleetric Servict S'qf"t'tt\ o
rights of the fmlp&*ra 0 whers h the c/’lhﬂ{f_ from aw; of +ht GreAs o[

In what way does this request arise from special conditions or attributes, which pertain to the property for which a
variance is sought and which were not created by the person seeking the variance?

mwﬁ/fa-/l‘flh ¢ 2briboteg angse Fromthe Need v Mmanase and maintuin the 7rees, SArubs,
Aa‘lﬁ;cdm ¢ Generad /Andsu—p:'hg ard hoae madhennse s

How will granting this variance eliminate an unnecessary hardship and permit a reasonable use of the land?

The redoction o setback will provide an nproved bitw, backyardspace .y clear iean‘h ‘H»L“lun(f.n.

How will granting this variance allow the intent of the Zoning Ordinance to be observed and substantial justice done?

1hg:me& Orlnances hlw.lu'h'lms madntain Fhe intent o Prnvu\‘m ~ faicd pus-hﬂ. Ovtcame
~forfhe mmnﬁ, owners .

é\/l authorize the Planning and Zoning staff to revise the application/sketch on my behalf. I understand that said revisions
will be discussed with me prior to revising the application/sketch.

The information given is correct to the best of my knowledge. Property Owner Signature Required.

By signing this application, I grant permission to County staff to walk onto the subject property to take photos for the
Board of Zoning Appeals staff reports.

VL2 s, 9/24/2y

Property Owfler Signature Date Property Owner Signature Date

Zoning Variance Application Revised 08/2024 Page 2 of 2



Request for Building Permit and Variance

Mark R. Johnson

3292 Old Leetown Pike

Jefferson County

Ranson, WV. 25438

Property - Map/Parcel 50005 0000 0000 1% Acre and Strip
Deed Page Book-1115/725

Request to locate and construct 2 large storage sheds, dimensions 12 x 20, purchased through The
Home Depot from Tuff Sheds. Located in the backyard, facing the house. For the purpose of
storing family items, hobby and craft materials, furniture, and other household items currently
stored at a commercial storage facility. The sheds will be a Smoky Slate Green color so as to match
the house. The locations and color of the sheds will make them barely visible from the road.

The sheds will be installed on a bed of #56 gravel which will be contained by pressure treated
lumber. In order to maximize the back yard space, we request that a variance be granted to change
the rear setback from 12 ft. to 6 ft. This space is currently unused on both sides of the fence, and

the owner of the adjacent property, Mr. Corey Farmer, of #71 Rural Retreat Drive, has no objections
to the decreased setback.

|, Corey Farmer, give permission to Mark Johnson, to construct storage sheds with reduced setback
along the adjacent property described above.

Namezéé‘-—va ﬁé———"’“ Date 7-23%-2¢
—

Name ,%é%ﬁ Date ?’93';}‘/



Ve tv W ; Governm Online Map
Y Jefferson County GIS/Addressmg Office

5\60 MMM&»W éa‘\@, 7/ 33/ 2024

W U AccessLines “

& Buildings
O State Routes (DOH-2012)

W™ Roads (Labels) =

¥ Roads
O Proposed Roads
W Railroads
O MiscPoly
O Boundaries
@ Latest Parcels
O JC Engineering
O Water Features
O utilities
O Historic
O Recreation
O Special Land
O Burr Park
O Geology
J Emergency
O JC Planning & Zoning
O Charles Town
J Ranson
O All Zones

[
A

Il

v Find ~



0

s

B ¢ Femce PER DEE® ¢ peaT pated 1968
/

THIS 1S ORLY A DEPtcTior 9F sALD
Fop, SHEPS IN MARK NorHSox Propeety

Fo \/AIZAAUCE, FrROM VERL 5. LeAv

(o) A i

A pFR X IMMATE
pauseE

# |



TR

® Restoration of Public 'Records

CEDWIN HULTMAN CO.




Staff Report
Jefferson County Board of Zoning Appeals
October 24, 2024
24-34-ZV Johnson (Shed #2) Variance Request

Item #3 (Request #2):  Variance from Section 9.7 to reduce the rear setback from 12’ to 6” for a 12’ x 20’
accessory structure (Shed #2).

Owner: Mark Johnson

3292 Old Leetown Pike, Ranson, WV
Parcel 1D: 02000500050000; Size: 1.4 acres; Zoning District: Rural

o S0

\b\z‘kg

RV 0o

\"fp;v\
B

City of Ranson [

City of Ranson

Parcel Information
& Zoning District:

History: 09/24/57: Created via Will (recorded Deed Book 220 / PG 545)

Waivers/Variances: | None

Approved Activity: | Residential

Site Visit
Conducted:

No

Staff Overview

The subject parcel was created in 1957, prior to the enactment of zoning (1988). Lots on record prior to
the adoption of the zoning ordinance are subject to Section 9.7. As such, the required setbacks for the
subject lot are: 20° Front, 12’ Side, and 12° Rear. The applicant is requesting to reduce the rear setback
requirement along the southern property line from 12’ to 6° for a second proposed 12’ x 20’ (240 square
foot) accessory structure (two of two).

The purpose of a side setback requirement is to reduce the impact that a land use might have on an
adjacent property; to allow adequate space between a structure and a property line so that maintenance
of the structure is feasible; to maintain adequate separation between structures for fire prevention
purposes; and to allow room for utility easements.

Page 1 of 3



Staff Report
Jefferson County Board of Zoning Appeals
October 24, 2024
24-34-ZV Johnson (Shed #2) Variance Request

The applicant has provided a letter of support from the adjacent property owner (@) most likely
impacted by the subject to the request.

-
N,

Pursuant to WV Code Chapter 88A-7-11 and Article 2 of the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance, a

variance is defined as “...a deviation from the minimum standards of the zoning ordinance and shall not
involve permitting land uses that are otherwise prohibited in the zoning district nor shall it involve
changing the zoning classifications of a parcel of land.”

Pursuant to WV Code Chapter 88A-7-11 and Avrticle 6, Section 6.2 of the Zoning Ordinance, the Board
shall consider the following criteria and shall grant a variance if it finds that the variance:

1. Will not adversely affect the public health, safety or welfare, or the rights of adjacent property
Owners or residents;

2. Arises from special conditions or attributes which pertain to the property for which a variance is
sought and which were not created by the person seeking the variance;

3. Would eliminate an unnecessary hardship and permit a reasonable use of the land; and

4. Will allow the intent of the Zoning and Land Development Ordinance to be observed and
substantial justice done.

Page 2 of 3


http://www.wvlegislature.gov/WVCODE/code.cfm?chap=8A&art=7#01
https://www.jeffersoncountywv.org/home/showpublisheddocument/22048/637921840861366034
http://www.wvlegislature.gov/WVCODE/code.cfm?chap=8A&art=7#01
https://www.jeffersoncountywv.org/home/showpublisheddocument/22048/637921840861366034

Staff Report
Jefferson County Board of Zoning Appeals
October 24, 2024
24-34-ZV Johnson (Shed #2) Variance Request

Conditions of Approval

Should the Board choose to approve this request, possible conditions of approval include:

1. No business may be operated from the accessory structure without further evaluation from the
Office of Planning and Zoning.

Section of Ordinance to be Considered:

Section 9.7  Other Exceptions?
For all lots that were approved with setbacks by the Planning Commission as part of the subdivision process
prior to September 1, 1989, the setbacks and sizes shall be as established as a part of that process.

Setbacks are as follows in subdivisions for which no setback was stipulated previously by the Jefferson
County Planning Commission as a part of the subdivision process:?®

Residential Growth District®
Single Family Residences

Over 40,000 square feet -- 25' front, 12'side and  12'rear
30,000 sq. ft. to 40,000 sq. ft.-- 20" front, 10'side  and  12'rear
Under 30,000 square feet -- 20" front, 8' side and  12'rear

Rural Agricultural and Industrial Commercial
Single Family Residences

Over 2 acres -- 40' front, 15'side  and  50'rear
40,000 sq. ft. to 2 acres -- 25' front, 12'side  and  12'rear
30,000 sq. ft. to 39,999 sq. ft. -- 20" front, 10'side  and  12'rear
under 30,000 sq. ft. -- 20" front, 8' side and  12'rear

For all lots under 40,000 square feet side and rear setbacks for residential accessory structures shall be 6'.

Page 3 of 3






JEFFERSON COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA
Department of Engineering, Planning and Zoning

Office of Planning and Zoning Fie#: QY. 34-Zy

116 East Washington Street, 2" Floor Mig. Date: | () - Q4
Charles Town, West Virginia 25414 ) 0 g Y Q
Fee Paid: $ i 50 —

Email: zoning@jeffersoncountywv.org Phone: (304) 728-3228

Zoning Variance Application

Variances from the Zoning and Land Development Ordinance must comply with Article 8A-7-11 of the WV State
Code. A variance is a deviation from the minimum standards of the Ordinance and shall not involve permitting land
uses that are otherwise prohibited in the zoning district, nor shall it involve changing the parcel’s zoning classification.

Property Owner Information -

OwnerName: .~ Mo £ B, Ja0NSon

Business Name: — )

Mailing Address: 290 2 (il Leetmwn T ke, RONSo0 WY 25933

Phone Number: {00 T71-630% Email: MHAMMCOH
Applicant Contact Information e </
Applicant Name: = Same as owner:
Business Name: — b (A\vYy\e ()5 ——
Mailing Address:
Phone Number: Email:
Consultant Information
Consultant Name: N A
Business Name:
Mailing Address:
Phone Number: Email:
Physical Property Details Vacant Lot: []
Physical Address: 7H ) G220 id Lee""‘DW\"\ R ke, IROS'\%)\'\\A’V qu’??%
Parcel ID: (Tax District / Map No. / Parcel No.) C \AJ %
Parcel Size: |, AC Deed Book: |\\ Page No: 725
Zoning District (please check one) )
O Residential Growth (RG) [J General Commercial (GC)
O Industrial Commercial (I-C) O Highway Commercial (HC)
Rural (R)* O Light Industrial (LI)
[J Residential-Light Industrial-Commercial (R-LI-C) [J Major Industrial (MI)
O village (V) O Planned Neighborhood Development (PND)
O Neighborhood Commercial (NC) O Office/Commercial Mixed-Use (OC)
Is there a Code Enforcement action pending in relation to this property? O Yes No

Date Received:

SEP 26 2024

JEFFERSON COUNTY PLANNING
Zoning Variance Application Revised 08/2024 ZONING & ENGINEERING Page 1 of 2



Briefly describe the nature of the request (include the dimensions of the proposed structure, if applicable):

Section of the Zoning Ordinance pertaining to this request:
e reguest that +he pear setback be redveed From12' +ob', This is fo allow for the adplifion of
el- 12220 Stovaqe Sheds and [otate them a short distanie Forther Framthe reav of the houe.
* Dcce scorn, Shructure B A gy
If tilis request is for &tback variance, please check the following:
[0 Front Setback O Side Setback @ Rear Setback Reduction from 12! to &}

Required Sketch: Provide a sketch showing the shape and location of the lot indicating all roads, rights of way,
and easements. Show the location of the intended construction or land use indicating building setbacks (i.e. the
distance of the structure from all property lines), size, and height. Identify all existing buildings, structures, or land
uses on the property. The sketch should show the full extent of the property.

Required Responses: Each of the following questions must be answered in detail. The Board will evaluate your
request based on the answers provided (attach a separate sheet of paper if necessary).

Explain why granting the variance will NOT adversely affect the public health, safety or welfare, or the rights of
adjacent property owners or residents.

The pedve trim i setback witl notaffeot 1he well and Septit St!s*tm: eleetric Sevvice , Sq{-’d-} -
7“?»:5 /631-&55 , o rights of the Pﬂvlpmg 0 whers Ave 1o the divtanee from oy, of vhe Greas of
concCern.

In what way does this request arise from special conditions or attributes, which pertain to the property for which a
variance is sought and which were not created by the person seeking the variance?

ﬂ&spcaﬁ/c'au’fﬁh ¢ Abtriboty ¢ awse Fromihe need o mamu_[‘_, hm{ﬂmhvf@m the ﬁtfs, SArubs,
_Gardent Qenerad /andscoping ard howe neihensie s

How will granting this variance eliminate an unnecessary hardship and permit a reasonable use of the land?

The redoction o] sebback ggillpmmul Mﬂ'_hm Vitw, bggkgudﬁ{gacc 4 tlear fn,’rk‘ﬁ ‘“\A"lﬂwi‘f-m

How will granting this variance allow the intent of the Zoning Ordinance to be observed and substantial justice done?

Thdmﬂ& Ovilinances hﬁulaflb\s madntain the intent o Providing & Faird positive ovicame

Sforthe plrope r'l} owneérs,

éfl authorize the Planning and Zoning staff to revise the application/sketch on my behalf. I understand that said revisions
will be discussed with me prior to revising the application/sketch.

The information given is correct to the best of my knowledge. Property Owner Signature Required.

By signing this application, I grant permission to County staff to walk onto the subject property to take photos for the
Board of Zoning Appeals staff reports.

Yk R $irse, 9/24/2y

Property Owher Signature Date Property Owner Signature Date

Zoning Variance Application Revised 08/2024 Page 2 of 2



Request for Building Permit and Variance
Mark R. Johnson
3292 Old Leetown Pike
Jefferson County
Ranson, WV. 25438
Property - Map/Parcel 50005 0000 0000 1% Acre and Strip
Deed Page Book-1115/725

Request to locate and construct 2 large storage sheds, dimensions 12 x 20, purchased through The
Home Depot from Tuff Sheds. Located in the backyard, facing the house. For the purpose of
storing family items, hobby and craft materials, furniture, and other household items currently
stored at a commercial storage facility. The sheds will be a Smoky Slate Green color so as to match
the house. The locations and color of the sheds will make them barely visible from the road.

The sheds will be installed on a bed of #56 gravel which will be contained by pressure treated
lumber. In order to maximize the back yard space, we request that a variance be granted to change
the rear setback from 12 ft. to 6 ft. This space is currently unused on both sides of the fence, and
the owner of the adjacent property, Mr. Corey Farmer, of #71 Rural Retreat Drive, has no objections
to the decreased setback.

1, Corey Farmer, give permission to Mark Johnson, to construct storage sheds with reduced setback
along the adjacent property described above.

Nameé e &Z—*—' Date ?-2%-2¢
W=

Name %é%" Date f’@g'.}‘/



~

A =ffersc nty WV My Government Online Map A
7 Jefferson County GISIAddressmg Office

SN ﬂﬂnﬁ——— Jole._223/e

) L) AccesslLines

& Buildings

O state Routes (DOH-2012)
¥ Roads (Labels)

& Roads

O Proposed Roads

™ Railroads

O MiscPoly

{J Boundaries

& Latest Parcels
O JC Engineering
O Water Features
O Utilities

O Historic

O Recreation

O Special Land
O Burr Park

O Geology

O Emergency

O JC Planning & Zoning
O Charles Town
O Ranson

O All Zones

~ Find ~ \/

——,



W}

APFROKCIANTE

f:/‘PéAT pATED 156 8 / poase

' e (PsR Uee>
B¢ FencE % " L
15 oLy A DEFPt &T oM

THIS
Fop, SHEPS IN MARK JorHSon

Fo R VAR ANCE, FEOM VERL s LeAv

o) A fle?E




0




Staff Report
Jefferson County Board of Zoning Appeals
October 24, 2024
24-35-ZV Delauter (Shed #1) Variance Request

Item #4 (Request #1):  Variance from Section 9.7 to reduce the side setback from 15’ to 6° for a 24’ x

32’ accessory structure (Shed #1).

Owner:

Joseph Delauter

Parcel Information
& Zoning District:

58 Keala Dt., Charles Town, WV
Parcel 1D: 06002100010006; Size: 2.86 acres; Zoning District: Rural

History:

03/15/74: Creation of a 10-acre parcel (recorded in Deed Book 371 / PG 632)

07/12/78: Property divided in half via an outsale (recorded in Deed Book 442 /
Page 519)

10/13/88: Property was divided into two family transfer lots. Subject parcel was the
residue (recorded in Deed Book 615 / Page 272)

Waivers/Variances: | None
Approved Activity: | Residential
Site Visit No
Conducted:

Staff Overview

The subject parcel is a result of several previously approved subdivision exemptions. The most recent
subdivision exemption was approved shortly after the adoption of zoning (10/05/1988). As such, Section
9.7 of the Zoning Ordinance would apply .The required setbacks for the subject lot are: 40’ Front, 15’
Side, and 50’ Rear. The applicant is requesting to reduce the side setback requirement along the western

Page 1 of 3




Staff Report
Jefferson County Board of Zoning Appeals
October 24, 2024
24-35-ZV Delauter (Shed #1) Variance Request

property line from 15’ to 6° for a proposed 24’ x 32’ (768 square foot) accessory structure for storing
garden equipment and lawn mowers.

The purpose of a side setback requirement is to reduce the impact that a land use might have on an
adjacent property; to allow adequate space between a structure and a property line so that maintenance
of the structure is feasible; to maintain adequate separation between structures for fire prevention
purposes; and to allow room for utility easements.

The applicant has indicated that due to the slope of the property that the proposed site is the only feasible
location to construct the accessory structure.

Pursuant to WV Code Chapter 88A-7-11 and Article 2 of the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance, a
variance is defined as “...a deviation from the minimum standards of the zoning ordinance and shall not
involve permitting land uses that are otherwise prohibited in the zoning district nor shall it involve
changing the zoning classifications of a parcel of land.”

Page 2 of 3


http://www.wvlegislature.gov/WVCODE/code.cfm?chap=8A&art=7#01
https://www.jeffersoncountywv.org/home/showpublisheddocument/22048/637921840861366034

Staff Report
Jefferson County Board of Zoning Appeals
October 24, 2024
24-35-ZV Delauter (Shed #1) Variance Request

Pursuant to WV Code Chapter 88A-7-11 and Article 6, Section 6.2 of the Zoning Ordinance, the Board
shall consider the following criteria and shall grant a variance if it finds that the variance:

1. Will not adversely affect the public health, safety or welfare, or the rights of adjacent property
owners or residents;

2. Avrises from special conditions or attributes which pertain to the property for which a variance is
sought and which were not created by the person seeking the variance;

3. Would eliminate an unnecessary hardship and permit a reasonable use of the land; and

4. Will allow the intent of the Zoning and Land Development Ordinance to be observed and
substantial justice done.

Conditions of Approval

Should the Board choose to approve this request, possible conditions of approval include:

1. No business may be operated from the accessory structure without further evaluation from the
Office of Planning and Zoning.

Section of Ordinance to be Considered:

Section 9.7 Other Exceptions®
For all lots that were approved with setbacks by the Planning Commission as part of the subdivision process
prior to September 1, 1989, the setbacks and sizes shall be as established as a part of that process.

Setbacks are as follows in subdivisions for which no setback was stipulated previously by the Jefferson
County Planning Commission as a part of the subdivision process:?

Residential Growth District?
Single Family Residences

Over 40,000 square feet -- 25" front, 12'side  and  12'rear
30,000 sq. ft. to 40,000 sq. ft.-- 20" front, 10'side  and  12'rear
Under 30,000 square feet -- 20" front, 8' side and  12'rear

Rural Agricultural and Industrial Commercial
Single Family Residences

Over 2 acres -- 40' front, 15'side and  50'rear
40,000 sq. ft. to 2 acres -- 25" front, 12'side  and  12'rear
30,000 sq. ft. to 39,999 sq. ft. -- 20" front, 10'side  and  12'rear
under 30,000 sq. ft. -- 20" front, 8' side and  12'rear

For all lots under 40,000 square feet side and rear setbacks for residential accessory structures shall be 6'.

Page 3 of 3


http://www.wvlegislature.gov/WVCODE/code.cfm?chap=8A&art=7#01
https://www.jeffersoncountywv.org/home/showpublisheddocument/22048/637921840861366034




JEFFERSON COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA
Department of Engineering, Planning and Zoning

Office of Planning and Zoning File#: 9 . 35 -2V
116 East Washington Street, 2" Floor Mig. Date: | 3. A4y . AY

Charles Town, West Virginia 25414

Fee Paid: § ) 3()

Email:_zoning@jeffersoncountywv.org Phone: (304) 728-3228

Zoning Variance Application

Variances from the Zoning and Land Development Ordinance must comply with Article 8A-7-11 of the WV State
Code. A variance is a deviation from the minimum standards of the Ordinance and shall not involve permitting land
uses that are otherwise prohibited in the zoning district, nor shall it involve changing the parcel’s zoning classification.

Property Owner Information . _
Owner Name: D04 «p N =, DQ_.[ anto. O

Business Name:

Malllng Address: Kﬁ Me O | Aa g.‘ 4 gﬁ‘ ‘: A lf’ <, r—'b-\ N f )[j < TR

Phone Number: 30| 99% $3.9  Email: ooy D Z 440 @2 marl Lom

Applicant Contact Information

Applicant Name: Same as owner: X
Business Name:

Mailing Address:
Phone Number: Email:

Consultant Information

Consultant Name:
Business Name:

Mailing Address:
Phone Number: Email:

Physical Property Details Vacant Lot: [J

Physical Address: ;Sﬁ Rm[g g',:l; @,L;QILIQ.SMH—

Parcel ID: (Tax District / Map No. / Parcel No.) O {p ' al 00 . OOO({)

Parcel Size: .Q (o Deed Book: {3, L Page No: A5
Zoning District (please check one)
[J Residential Growth (RG) [0 General Commercial (GC)
O Industrial Commercial (I-C) O Highway Commercial (HC)
X Rural (R)* U Light Industrial (LI)
[J Residential-Light Industrial-Commercial (R-LI-C) [J Major Industrial (MI)
O Village (V) O Planned Neighborhood Development (PND)
[J Neighborhood Commercial (NC) O Office/Commercial Mixed-Use (OC)
Is there a Code Enforcement action pending in relation to this property? O Yes = No

Date Receved: RECEIVED

SEP 26 2024

JEFFERSON COUNTY PLANNING

Zoning Variance Application Revised 08/2024 ZONING & ENGINEERING Page 1 of 2



Briefly describe the nature of the request (include the dimensions of the proposed structure, if applicable):

Section of the Zoning Ordinance pertaining to this request:

Reploce. A 12X T K2

¥ Rccessoro,. Shructuve = | Gy

If this request is for4 setback variance, please check the following: ' ]
O  Front Setback Xl Side Setback O Rear Setback Reduction from /5 to (4

Required Sketch: Provide a sketch showing the shape and location of the lot indicating all roads, rights of way,
and easements. Show the location of the intended construction or land use indicating building setbacks (i.e. the
distance of the structure from all property lines), size, and height. Identify all existing buildings, structures, or land
uses on the property. The sketch should show the full extent of the property.

Required Responses: Each of the following questions must be answered in detail. The Board will evaluate your
request based on the answers provided (attach a separate sheet of paper if necessary).

Explain why granting the variance will NOT adversely affect the public health, safety or welfare, or the rights of
adjacent property owners or residents.

Ao g lhbor C,g-l +rees bchJk/O\-Pfﬂo t’\ “Talke d

L 14 L him r..JmULl- ST cauud. he (WJAs OK

i+ Hae hopew)  S4R3Q

In what way does this request arise from special conditions or attributes, which pertain to the property for which a
variance is sought and which were not created by the person seeking the variance?

Losoal jgpt Level

How will granting this variance eliminate an unnecessary hardship and permit a reasonable use of the land?

Lawsd 1o kot Leye L ; QN[\{ f‘l - ) L
T£ I T, o der the 15° My Septie S theae

aand t+‘ S lmrmfn LA‘L

How will granting this variance allow the intent of the Zoning Ordinance to be observed and substantial justice done?

Tt ol bk
E“# i e aNT

e (awdr)) Mo RS

13

B4 1authorize the Planning and Zoning staff to revise the application/sketch on my behalf. I understand that said revisions
will be discussed with me prior to revising the application/sketch.

The information given is correct to the best of my knowledge. Property Owner Signature Required.

By signing this application, I grant permission to County staff to walk onto the subject property to take photos for the
Board of Zoning Appeals staff reports.

%.w_d\—\ tmml M]&-"Q-‘_ Cf[zs’ Zl(
Property Owner Signature Date Property Owner Signature Date

Zoning Variance Application Revised 08/2024 Page 2 of 2



LLZERS 32 Basemaps v

L
10600240603 0001 i

06002:1D001 0004

(360023 06016004
GEOO2 GO HOCH)
{06002 D003 0007

LHACH) £ (1) G

“ror Sheds over 15O sa £+

S"".bacl’!b Fron-\ - q@ '
Sides- 1S !
Yeou - nYS)




et e e

e e

i




Staff Report
Jefferson County Board of Zoning Appeals
October 24, 2024
24-36-ZV Delauter (Shed #2) Variance Request

Item #4 (Request #2):  Variance from Section 9.7 to reduce the side setback from 15 to 5° for an
existing 12’ x 30° accessory structure (Shed #2).

Owner: Joseph Delauter

58 Keala Dt., Charles Town, WV
Parcel 1D: 06002100010006; Size: 2.86 acres; Zoning District: Rural

Parcel Information
& Zoning District:

03/15/74: Creation of a 10-acre parcel (recorded in Deed Book 371 / PG 632)

07/12/78: Property divided in half via an outsale (recorded in Deed Book 442 /

History: Page 519)

10/13/88: Property was divided into two family transfer lots. Subject parcel was the
residue (recorded in Deed Book 615 / Page 272)

Waivers/Variances: | None

Approved Activity: | Residential

Site Visit

Conducted: No

Staff Overview

The subject parcel is a result of several previously approved subdivision exemptions. The most recent
subdivision exemption was approved shortly after the adoption of zoning (10/05/1988). As such, Section
9.7 of the Zoning Ordinance would apply .The required setbacks for the subject lot are: 40’ Front, 15’
Side, and 50’ Rear. The applicant is requesting to reduce the side setback requirement along the western
property line from 15’ to 5” for an existing 12’ x 30 (360 square foot) carport accessory structure.

Page 1 of 3




Staff Report
Jefferson County Board of Zoning Appeals
October 24, 2024
24-36-ZV Delauter (Shed #2) Variance Request

The purpose of a side setback requirement is to reduce the impact that a land use might have on an
adjacent property; to allow adequate space between a structure and a property line so that maintenance
of the structure is feasible; to maintain adequate separation between structures for fire prevention
purposes; and to allow room for utility easements.

The applicant represented to staff that they were unaware that a building permit was required for a

portable carport. The applicant included in their application that the current location is preferable due to
its close proximity off the existing driveway.

Page 2 of 3



Staff Report
Jefferson County Board of Zoning Appeals
October 24, 2024
24-36-ZV Delauter (Shed #2) Variance Request

Pursuant to WV Code Chapter 88A-7-11 and Article 2 of the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance, a
variance is defined as “...a deviation from the minimum standards of the zoning ordinance and shall not
involve permitting land uses that are otherwise prohibited in the zoning district nor shall it involve
changing the zoning classifications of a parcel of land.”

Pursuant to WV Code Chapter 88A-7-11 and Avrticle 6, Section 6.2 of the Zoning Ordinance, the Board
shall consider the following criteria and shall grant a variance if it finds that the variance:

1. Will not adversely affect the public health, safety or welfare, or the rights of adjacent property
owners or residents;

2. Avrises from special conditions or attributes which pertain to the property for which a variance is
sought and which were not created by the person seeking the variance;

3. Would eliminate an unnecessary hardship and permit a reasonable use of the land; and

4. Will allow the intent of the Zoning and Land Development Ordinance to be observed and
substantial justice done.

Conditions of Approval

Should the Board choose to approve this request, possible conditions of approval include:

1. No business may be operated from the accessory structure without further evaluation from the
Office of Planning and Zoning.

Section of Ordinance to be Considered:

Section 9.7 Other Exceptions®
For all lots that were approved with setbacks by the Planning Commission as part of the subdivision process
prior to September 1, 1989, the setbacks and sizes shall be as established as a part of that process.

Setbacks are as follows in subdivisions for which no setback was stipulated previously by the Jefferson
County Planning Commission as a part of the subdivision process:?

Residential Growth District?
Single Family Residences

Over 40,000 square feet -- 25" front, 12'side  and  12'rear
30,000 sq. ft. to 40,000 sq. ft.-- 20" front, 10'side  and  12'rear
Under 30,000 square feet -- 20" front, 8' side and  12'rear

Rural Agricultural and Industrial Commercial
Single Family Residences

Over 2 acres -- 40' front, 15'side and  50'rear
40,000 sq. ft. to 2 acres -- 25" front, 12'side  and  12'rear
30,000 sq. ft. to 39,999 sq. ft. -- 20" front, 10'side  and  12'rear
under 30,000 sq. ft. -- 20" front, 8' side and  12'rear

For all lots under 40,000 square feet side and rear setbacks for residential accessory structures shall be 6'.

Page 3 of 3


http://www.wvlegislature.gov/WVCODE/code.cfm?chap=8A&art=7#01
https://www.jeffersoncountywv.org/home/showpublisheddocument/22048/637921840861366034
http://www.wvlegislature.gov/WVCODE/code.cfm?chap=8A&art=7#01
https://www.jeffersoncountywv.org/home/showpublisheddocument/22048/637921840861366034




JEFFERSON COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA
Department of Engineering, Planning and Zoning
Office of Planning and Zoning File#: ) 3lo-2V

116 East Washington Street, 2° Floor Mtg. Date: | (D). .
Charles Town, West Virginia 25414 . a = (Qﬁ
FeePaid: § ) 2.00-
J

Email:_zoning@jeffersoncountywv.org Phone: (304) 728-3228

Zoning Variance Application

Variances from the Zoning and Land Development Ordinance must comply with Article 8 A-7-11 of the WV State
Code. A variance is a deviation from the minimum standards of the Ordinance and shall not involve permitting land
uses that are otherwise prohibited in the zoning district, nor shall it involve changing the parcel’s zoning classification.

Property Owner Information

Owner Name: :bf’ng E', Dg,lmg_\.sz,C

Business Name:

Mailing Address: _S%%
Phone Number: .20/ 74

Applicant Contact Information

Applicant Name: Same as owner: W
Business Name:

Mailing Address:
Phone Number: Email:

Consultant Information

Consultant Name:

Business Name:

Mailing Address:

Phone Number: Email:

Physical Property Details Vacant Lot: [
Physical Address: _ S Keola (4., Clhavles Towrn W 254 ]d

Parcel ID: (Tax District / Map No. / Parcel No.) O@_&_‘__m 0006

Parcel Size: & f(@ Deed Book: |49 Page No: <5
Zoning District (please check one)

[J Residential Growth (RG) O General Commercial (GC)

O Industrial Commercial (I-C) O Highway Commercial (HC)

P Rural (R)* O Light Industrial (LI)

[J Residential-Light Industrial-Commercial (R-LI-C) [J Major Industrial (MI)

O Village (V) O Planned Neighborhood Development (PND)

0 Neighborhood Commercial (NC) O Office/Commercial Mixed-Use (OC)
Is there a Code Enforcement action pending in relation to this property? O Yes M No

Date Received:
SEP 26 2024
JEFFERSON COUNTY PLANNING
ZONING & ENGINEERING

Zoning Variance Application Revised 08/2024 Page 1 of 2



Briefly describe the nature of the request (include the dimensions of the proposed structure, if applicable):

Section of the Zoning Ordinance pertaining to this request: _ )

| ] 1! E !: . ! + E l -S f ! I, I
o Sicwatuee i ploce. :

4 Accessocy. Shructure, :F\’Q Qr‘d’ ~ 12" x 30

If this request is for Sdetback variance, please check the followmg i
O  Front Setback X Side Setback [ Rear Setback Reduction from§ S 10 5

Required Sketch: Provide a sketch showing the shape and location of the lot indicating all roads, rights of way,
and easements. Show the location of the intended construction or land use indicating building setbacks (i.e. the
distance of the structure from all property lines), size, and height. Identify all existing buildings, structures, or land
uses on the property. The sketch should show the full extent of the property.

Required Responses: Each of the following questions must be answered in detail. The Board will evaluate your
request based on the answers provided (attach a separate sheet of paper if necessary).

Explain why granting the variance will NOT adversely affect the public health, safety or welfare, or the rights of
adjacent property owners or residents.

Stenatuas

In what way does this request arise from special conditions or attributes, which pertain to the property for which a
variance is sought and which were not created by the person seeking the variance?

:Em:mjhg.nomuh:\:)

How will granting this variance eliminate an unnecessary hardship and permit a reasonable use of the land?

T Alsntss Coneees \ e U buole.<

How will granting this variance allow the intent of the Zoning Ordinance to be observed and substantial justice done?

T wan o ResvdgnTial (a1 1w o tuenl fAecan

2 jal Q<o

2& Tauthorize the Planning and Zoning staff to revise the application/sketch on my behalf. I understand that said revisions
will be discussed with me prior to revising the application/sketch.

The information given is correct to the best of my knowledge. Property Owner Signature Required.

By signing this application, 1 grant permission to County staff to walk onto the subject property to take photos for the
Board of Zoning Appeals staff reports.

" Property Owner Signature Date

Zoning Variance Application Revised 08/2024 Page 2 of 2



LT RS, == Basemaps v

06002110003 0000
0600210001 0004
06002,1 0001 0003

116001 0008H000]
- i
0600231 0001 0009 i

@:@)t 010007 :
by

(0600210001 0008

060021 0006000

Jdor Sheds guen SO sq £+

S’Hﬂuc Fs Fron'\ - ‘-fD '
Sides - LN
Yeau - s

HA
aAY4- b2V




~Y S“P {’I&

F
m

&

[ 2’?1053’.6—3 [




Staff Report
Jefferson County Board of Zoning Appeals
October 24, 2024
#24-37-ZV and 24-38-ZV MC2 Properties Variance Request

Item #5:  The applicant is requesting the following variances:

Request #1: Variance from Appendix B to reduce the side setbacks for Buildings #1 and # 2 from 25’ to 5’
for a proposed interior property line of a Boundary Line Adjustment with Parcel 142.

Request #2: Variance from Appendix B to eliminate the site developments standards pertaining to
landscaping and parking & drive aisle setbacks for a proposed interior property line of a
Boundary Line Adjustment with Parcel 142.

Owner: MC2 Properties LLC

Applicant: Mark Cerasi

Burr Business Park, Lot 41
Building #1: 272 James Burr Blvd, Kearneysville, WV
Building #2: 65 Steeley Way, Kearneysville, WV
Parcel 1D: 02000101410000; Size: 1.29 acres
Zoning District: Industrial Commercial

Parcel Information
& Zoning District:

(=]
2
©
>
x
o
<
3
Q

LT

ﬁ /

2007/12/18: Burr Business Park Subdivision, Lots 1-44 (recorded PB 24, PG 73)
Subdivision History: | 2008/05/06: Minor Plat Change re floodplain & SWM (recorded PB 25, PG 28)
2006/01/24: PC approved waiver re: Sidewalk requirement for Burr Park.

Waivers/Variances: | 2015/10/22: BZA approved variance re: landscape buffer

2023/03/02: Burr Lot #41 Plan Approved (File #19-5-SP) — Under Construction

Approvals: 2015/11/03: Burr Lot #41 Plan Approved (File #15-06-SP)
2011/10/11: Burr Lot #42 Plan Approved (File #11-10-SP) — Adjacent Lot
Site Visit: Site visit not conducted.

Page 1 of 4




Staff Report
Jefferson County Board of Zoning Appeals
October 24, 2024
#24-37-ZV and 24-38-ZV MC2 Properties Variance Request

Staff Overview

The property owner is proposing a Boundary Line Adjustment between Lots 41 and 42 of the Burr
Business Park. The applicant would like to shift the existing property line between the two lots (depicted
below in yellow) to the area between the two existing buildings on Lot 41 (new line depicted below in
red). In order to proceed with the proposed Boundary Line Adjustment, staff advised that a variance is
required to eliminate the site development standards for the internal lot line.

between the two existing building (proposed new property line -).

The applicant is requesting a variance from Appendix B to eliminate the following site development
standards:

Request #1: Variance from Appendix B to reduce the side setbacks for Buildings #1 and # 2 from 25’
to 5’ for a proposed interior property line resulting from a Boundary Line Adjustment
with Parcel 142 (Lot 42).

According to the approved site plan, the existing buildings located on Lot 41 are approximately 12”
apart. The applicant is requesting to plat the new property line between the existing buildings. While a
surveyor has not confirmed the exact location of the proposed property line, Staff believes that the
buildings will be no closer than five (5) feet to the new line. The applicant has been informed that they
will need to work with the West Virginia Fire Marshal to ensure that the new line will not create any
issues related to building code.

The purpose of building setback requirements is to reduce the impact that a land use might have on an
adjacent property; to allow adequate space between a structure and a property line so that maintenance
of the structure is feasible; to maintain adequate separation between structures for fire prevention
purposes; and to allow room for utility easements.

Page 2 of 4



Staff Report
Jefferson County Board of Zoning Appeals
October 24, 2024
#24-37-ZV and 24-38-ZV MC2 Properties Variance Request

Request #2:  Variance from Appendix B to eliminate the site developments standards pertaining to
landscaping and parking & drive aisle setbacks for a proposed interior property line
resulting from a Boundary Line Adjustment with Parcel 142 (Lot 42).

The request includes eliminating the landscape buffer and the 10’ parking and drive aisle setback. As
presented, it is not feasible to plant trees between the two structures. Additionally, a fence would not be
permitted because of the underground infrastructure between the two buildings (drain pipe, etc).

The purpose of the landscape buffer requirements is typically to lessen the impact between adjacent
land uses, including the visual impact of parking, truck loading area, etc. Landscape buffers contribute
by reducing the impact that a land use might cause to an adjacent property by serving as a barrier to
visibility, airborne particles, glare, or noise.

The purpose of parking and drive aisle setbacks is to reduce negative interactions between vehicles, as
well as pedestrians, traveling on the roadway and using the parking area. Parking setbacks also serve to
reduce the impact that a land use might have on an adjacent property, such as the bright lights from
headlights and engine noise.

Lot 41

Setback

‘. \\ \
Dimension \ 5

DRAN CONNETT

TO INAE DRAN > \

Area of existing \% R4 £
parking and t/ ,/
drive aisle /

infrastructure. \\ 7 /

Page 3 of 4



Staff Report
Jefferson County Board of Zoning Appeals
October 24, 2024
#24-37-ZV and 24-38-ZV MC2 Properties Variance Request

Pursuant to WV Code Chapter 88A-7-11 and Article 2 of the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance, a
variance is defined as “...a deviation from the minimum standards of the zoning ordinance and shall not
involve permitting land uses that are otherwise prohibited in the zoning district nor shall it involve
changing the zoning classifications of a parcel of land.”

Pursuant to WV Code Chapter 88A-7-11 and Avrticle 6, Section 6.2 of the Zoning Ordinance, the Board
shall consider the following criteria and shall grant a variance if it finds that the variance:

1. Will not adversely affect the public health, safety or welfare, or the rights of adjacent property
OWners or residents;

2. Avrises from special conditions or attributes which pertain to the property for which a variance is
sought and which were not created by the person seeking the variance;

3. Would eliminate an unnecessary hardship and permit a reasonable use of the land; and

4. Will allow the intent of the Zoning and Land Development Ordinance to be observed and
substantial justice done.

Conditions of Approval

Should the Board choose to approve this request, possible conditions of approval include:
1. No buildings shall cross the internal lot line.

2. A note shall be added to the site plan stating, “The owner/developer agrees that if either of the
individual lots are conveyed to an outside party, all appropriate or necessary road access and/or
parking easements will be conveyed to the grantee if appropriate at the time of such transfer.”

Section of Ordinance to be Considered:

Appendix B: Non-Residential Site Development Standards Table (attached)

Page 4 of 4


http://www.wvlegislature.gov/WVCODE/code.cfm?chap=8A&art=7#01
https://www.jeffersoncountywv.org/home/showpublisheddocument/22048/637921840861366034
http://www.wvlegislature.gov/WVCODE/code.cfm?chap=8A&art=7#01
https://www.jeffersoncountywv.org/home/showpublisheddocument/22048/637921840861366034

JEFFERSON COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA
Department of Engineering, Planning and Zoning

Office of Planning and Zoning File #: 24-37-ZV
116 East Washington Street, 2*¢ Floor Mig. Date: 10-24-24
Charles Town, West Virginia 25414 Feo Paid: § 150

Email: zoning@jeffersoncountywv.org Phone: (304) 728-3228

Zoning Variance Application

Variances from the Zoning and Land Development Ordinance must comply with Article 8A-7-11 of the WV State
Code. A variance is a deviation from the minimum standards of the Ordinance and shall not involve permitting land
uses that are otherwise prohibited in the zoning district, nor shall it involve changing the parcel’s zoning classification.

Property Owner Information

Owner Name: Mark A. Cerasi

Business Name: Dura-trac Flooring LLC/ MC2 Properties

Mailing Address: 272 James Burr Blv Kearneysville, Wv. 24530

Phone Number: 3042797731 Email: mark@duratrac.net

Applicant Contact Information

Applicant Name: Same as owner:

Business Name:

Mailing Address:

Phone Number: Email:

Consultant Information

Consultant Name:

Business Name:

Mailing Address:

Phone Number: Email:

Physical Property Details *65 Steeley Way and 272 James Burr Blvd - Kearneysville, WV Vacant Lot: ]

Physical Address: 63 Steeley Way Kearneysville, wv. 25430 *

Parcel ID: (Tax District / Map No. / Parcel No.) 02000101410000

Parcel Size: 1.29 acres (jth) Deed Book: 1196 (jth)  PageNo: 327 (jth)
Zoning District (please check one)
] Residential Growth (RG) [ General Commercial (GC)
Industrial Commercial (I-C) [] Highway Commercial (HC)
] Rural (R)* [ Light Industrial (L)
{0 Residential-Light Industrial-Commercial (R-LI-C) [ Major Industrial (MI)
[ Village (V) [1 Planned Neighborhood Development (PND)
[1 Neighborhood Commercial (NC) [ Office/Commercial Mixed-Use (OC)
Is there a Code Enforcement action pending in relation to this property? O Yes = No

Date Received:

Received via email 09/27/24 (jth)

Zoning Variance Application Revised 08/2024 Page 1 of 2



Briefly describe the nature of the request (include the dimensions of the proposed structure, if applicable):
Planning Dept. as the blueprints and Diagram of

Section of the Zoning Ordinance pertaining to this request:

with Mark at the Fire marshaIs office. We have 12’ in between buﬂdmgs and he said that would be
acceptable as long as we had interior 2 hour UL fire walls on facing sides of each of the buildings

If this request is for a setback variance, please check the following:
1 Front Setback Side Setback [ Rear Setback Reduction from 29 1o

12

Required Sketch: Provide a sketch showing the shape and location of the lot indicating all roads, rights of way,
and easements. Show the location of the intended construction or land use indicating building setbacks (i.e. the
distance of the structure from all property lines), size, and height. Identify all existing buildings, structures, or land
uses on the property. The sketch should show the full extent of the property.

Required Responses: Each of the following questions must be answered in detail. The Board will evaluate your
request based on the answers provided (attach a separate sheet of paper if necessary).

Explain why granting the variance will NOT adversely affect the public health, safety or welfare, or the rights of

adjacent property owners or residents.
The only adjacent owners are me and JJ Crewe Company. | am next to the building | am requesting

tne varlance on ana JJ_L,rewe iIsontne omer Slde OT Sald bundlng and L,rewe Is the company that

In what way does this request arise from special conditions or attributes, which pertain to the property for which a
variance is sought and which were not created by the person seeking the variance?

The reason for the variance is this property location to the buyer and the need to expand his
business and possibie nis {abor 1force for Jetterson Lounty

How will granting this variance eliminate an unnecessary hardship and permit a reasonable use of the land?

Due to economic reasons, we are forced to sell this building and recoup our business losses. This
will'eliminate our financial hardships and bring more jobs to the county.

How will granting this variance allow the intent of the Zoning Ordinance to be observed and substantial justice done?

This specific exception (or variance) to zoning rules will stili respect the overall purpose of those
rufes and ensure faimess and in addition,the change will still align with the goais of the zoning 1aws

inn
SO

I authorize the Planning and Zoning staff to revise the application/sketch on my behalf. I understand that said revisions
will be discussed with me prior to revising the application/sketch.
The information given is correct to the best of my knowledge. Property Owner Signature Required.

By signing this application, I grant permission to County staff to walk onto the subject property to take photos for the
Board of Zoning Appeals staff reports.

----- // ' ?AXZN‘;

Property Owner Slgnature Date Property Owner Signature Date

Zoning Variance Application Revised 08/2024 Page 2 of 2



Files # 24-37-ZV and 24-38-ZV

Proposal: To shift the existing property line (vellow) to be located
between the two existing building (proposed new property line .}

i

3

g fge
TN TR T = s,

Setback
Dimension

r et

Area of existing
parking and
drive aisle

infrastructure.







JEFFERSON COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA
Department of Engineering, Planning and Zoning

Office of Planning and Zoning File#: 24-38-ZV
116 East Washington Street, 2* Floor Mtg. Date:  10-24-24
Charles Town, West Virginia 25414

FeePaid: § 150

Email:_zoning@jeffersoncountywv.org Phone: (304) 728-3228

Zoning Variance Application

Variances from the Zoning and Land Development Ordinance must comply with Article 8A-7-11 of the WV State
Code. A variance is a deviation from the minimum standards of the Ordinance and shall not involve permitting land
uses that are otherwise prohibited in the zoning district, nor shall it involve changing the parcel’s zoning classification.

Property Owner Information

Owner Name: Mark A. Cerasi

Business Name: Dura-trac Flooring LLC/ MC2 Properties

Mailing Address: 272 James Burr Blv Kearneysville, Wv. 24530

Phone Number: 3042797731 Email: mark@duratrac.net

Applicant Contact Information

Applicant Name: Same as owner:

Business Name:

Mailing Address:

Phone Number: Email:

Consultant Information

Consultant Name:

Business Name:

Mailing Address:

Phone Number: Email:

Physical Property Details *65 Steeley Way & 272 James Burr Blvd. - Kearneysville, WV Vacant Lot: [

Physical Address: 63 Steeley Way Kearneysville, wv. 25430 *

Parcel ID: (Tax District / Map No. / Parcel No.) 02000101410000

Parcel Size:  1.29 acres (jth) Deed Book: 1196 (jth)  Page No: 327 (jth)
Zoning District (please check one)

[J Residential Growth (RG) [0 General Commercial (GC)

B Industrial Commercial 1-C [ Highway Commercial (HC)

[0 Rural (R)* (] Light Industrial (LT)

[0 Residential-Light Industrial-Commercial (R-LI-C) [ Major Industrial (MI)

[ village (V) [1 Planned Neighborhood Development (PND)

[1 Neighborhood Commercial (NC) [1 Office/Commercial Mixed-Use (OC)
Is there a Code Enforcement action pending in relation to this property? [J Yes = No

Date Received:

Received via email 09/27/24 (jth)

Zoning Variance Application Revised 08/2024 Page 1 of 2



Briefly describe the nature of the request (include the dimensions of the proposed structure, if applicable):
Pianning Dept. as the biueprints and Diagram of

Section of the Zoning Ordinance pertaining to this request:

isle and parking setbacks. We are wamng to ehmmate all site deveiopment standards for the
proposed internal property line.

If this request is for a setback variance, please check the following:
[0 Front Setback L1 Side Setback [0 Rear Setback Reduction from to

Required Sketch: Provide a sketch showing the shape and location of the lot indicating all roads, rights of way,
and easements. Show the location of the intended construction or land use indicating building setbacks (i.e. the
distance of the structure from all property lines), size, and height. Identify all existing buildings, structures, or land
uses on the property. The sketch should show the full extent of the property.

Required Responses: Each of the following questions must be answered in detail. The Board will evaluate your
request based on the answers provided (attach a separate sheet of paper if necessary).

Explain why granting the variance will NOT adversely affect the public health, safety or welfare, or the rights of
adjacent property owners or residents.
The only adjacent owners are me and JJ Crewe Company. | am next to the building | am requesting

tne vanance on and JJ t,rewe is on the otner snde OT Sald buudmg and uewe Is the company that

In what way does this request arise from special conditions or attributes, which pertain to the property for which a
variance is sought and which were not created by the person seeking the variance?

The reason for the variance is this property location to the buyer and the need to expand his
busIiness and possibie his Tabor force for Jefferson County

How will granting this variance eliminate an unnecessary hardship and permit a reasonable use of the land?

Due to economic reasons, we are forced to sell this building and recoup our business losses. This
will eliminate our financial hardships and bring more jobs to the county.

How will granting this variance allow the intent of the Zoning Ordinance to be observed and substantial justice done?

This specific exception (or variance) to zoning rules wili still respect the overall purpose of those
rules and ensure faimess and in addition,the change will still align with the goals of the zoning [aws

I authorize the Planning and Zoning staff to revise the application/sketch on my behalf. I understand that said revisions
will be discussed with me prior to revising the application/sketch.

The information given is correct to the best of my knowledge. Property Owner Signature Required.

By signing this application, 1 grant permission to County staff to walk onto the subject property to take photos for the
Board of Zoning Appeals staff reports.

A A A rtbny

Property Owner Signature Date Property Owner Signature Date

Zoning Variance Application Revised 08/2024 Page 2 of 2



Files # 24-37-ZV and 24-38-ZV

Proposal: To shift the existing property line (vellow) to be located
between the two existing building (proposed new property line .}

i

3

g fge
TN TR T = s,

Setback
Dimension

r et

Area of existing
parking and
drive aisle

infrastructure.







Jefferson County, West Virginia

Department of Engineering, Planning, and Zoning

Office of Planning and Zoning
116 East Washington Street, 2" Floor
Charles Town, WV 25414

Email: zoning@jeffersoncountywv.org Phone: (304) 728-3228

Zoning Administrator’s Report
October 24, 2024 Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting

Date of Memo: October 18, 2024

1) Next regular meeting scheduled for November 14, 2024

e Request this meeting be cancelled due to lack of agenda items

2) The following regular meeting scheduled for December 12, 2024

e Deadline for submission is Tuesday, November 12, 2024.

3) 2045 Comprehensive Plan Status Update
The RECOMMENDED 2045 Comprehensive Plan is available on the County’s website:

https://www.jeffersoncountywv.org/county-government/departments/engineering-
planning-and-zoning/2024-comprehensive-plan-update

The Planning Commission recommended this draft to the County Commission at their October
8, 2024 meeting.

Per WV Code 8A-3-7h, after the 2045 Comprehensive Plan was recommended to the
County Commission for consideration and adoption, the Planning Commission presented
the recommended Comprehensive Plan to the County Commission at their October 17,
2024 meeting.

Per WV Code 8A-3-7c, after the presentation of the recommended 2045 Comprehensive
Plan by the Planning Commission to the governing body and prior to adoption, the
governing body shall hold a public hearing after giving notice. At the October 17, 2024
County Commission meeting, the County Commission scheduled a Public Hearing to be
held on December 4, 2024 at 6 pm at Jefferson High School Auditorium, with an Open
House with staff from 5 pm to 6 pm.

Per WV Code 8A-3-8, within the latter of ninety days or three scheduled meetings after
the submission of the recommended comprehensive plan to the County Commission, the
County Commission must act by either adopting, rejecting or amending the 2045
Comprehensive Plan. The 90 days ends on January 14, 2025.

4) Two alternate member positions remain open. One term ending 01/01/25 and the other term

ending 01/01/27.

e Persons interested in serving on the Board of Zoning Appeals should contact the County
Commission Office at 304-728-3284 / jjames@jeffersoncountywv.org.

5) Zoning Certificate Activity Report

Page 1 of 1


mailto:zoning@jeffersoncountywv.org
https://www.jeffersoncountywv.org/county-government/departments/engineering-planning-and-zoning/2024-comprehensive-plan-update
https://www.jeffersoncountywv.org/county-government/departments/engineering-planning-and-zoning/2024-comprehensive-plan-update
mailto:jjames@jeffersoncountywv.org

Jefferson County, West Virginia
Department of Engineering, Planning and Zoning
Office of Planning and Zoning

116 E. Washington Street, 2" Floor
Charles Town, West Virginia 25414

Email: zoning@jeffersoncountywyv.org Phone: 304-728-3228

DRAFT
2025 MEETING SCHEDULE

JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

Board of Zoning Appeals meetings are held in the Old Charles Town Library Meeting Room
located at 200 East Washington Street, at the side entrance on Samuel Street at 2:00 p.m.

Scheduled Meetings
Thursday, January 23, 2025
Thursday, February 27, 2025

Thursday, March 27, 2025
Thursday, April 24, 2025
Thursday, May 22, 2025
Thursday, June 26, 2025
Thursday, July 24, 2025

Thursday, August 28, 2025

Thursday, September 25, 2025
Thursday, October 23, 2025

Thursday, November 13, 2025*

Thursday, December 11, 2025*

*Meeting dates have been modified in observance of the Thanksgiving and Christmas Holidays.

The required zoning variance request form signed by the legal property owner, supporting documentation and
applicable fees must be submitted to the office by close of business on the Submission Deadline date in order
for the request to be sufficiently review and noticed in the Spirit of Jefferson. For all other applications please
contact the office for the Submission Deadline date.

Changes in the time or location of the meeting shall be noticed on the County’s website at
www.jeffersoncountywv.org. Note: if the President of the County Commission or the Chair of the Board of
Zoning Appeals determines that weather conditions make travel unsafe for the public, County offices may close
and/or the Board of Zoning Appeals meeting may be cancelled. Please check the County’s website for possible
meeting updates during inclement weather.

Agenda items that have been deferred due to a cancellation will be rescheduled. Per the Board’s Rule of
Procedure, no additional newspaper notice shall be given. All signs must remain posted on the respective
properties until the rescheduled meeting date. Please call the office or check the County’s website for the
rescheduled meeting date.


mailto:zoning@jeffersoncountywv.org
http://www.jeffersoncountywv.org/

Jefferson County, West Virginia
Department of Engineering, Planning and Zoning
Office of Planning and Zoning
116 E. Washington Street, 2" Floor

Charles Town, West Virginia 25414
www.jeffersoncountywv.org

October 2024
Zoning Certificate Activity Report
File # 24-39-ZC
Request: Farm Adapted for use as a Rural Vacation Area
Property Owner:  Stiles Family Partnership #2 / Attn: Chris Stiles
Consultant: P.J. Raco Consulting, LLC/ Attn: Paul Raco

Parcel Information: Chris Stiles Minor Subdivision, Lot #1
Vacant - Myerstown Road, Kabletown, WV
Parcel 1D: 06002000110001; Size: 1.99 acres;
Zoning District: Rural; Deed Book: 1213; Page: 151; Subdivision Plat Book: 22 @
Page 80; Boundary Line Adjustment Plat Book: 25 @ Page 697
Date of Issuance:  09/30/2024

File # 24-40-ZC

Request: Modifications to an Existing Telecommunications Tower

Property Owner:  Kenneth Wilt

Applicant: SmartLink Group / Contact: Rency Yeatts (Verizon Representative)

Parcel Information: 543 Mission Road North, Harpers Ferry, WV 25425

Parcel ID: 02002000310000; Size: ~53 acres;

Zoning District: Rural; Deed Book: 1045; Page: 445; PC File #S99-07
Date of Issuance:  09/30/2024

File # 24-42-7C
Request: Accessory Dwelling Unit
Property Owner:  Steve Lana & Maureen Smolke
Parcel Information: Potomac Ridge Plus PCL, Lot 9
415 Potomac Ridge Lane, Shepherdstown WV 25443
Parcel 1D: 09001000090019; Size: 3.06 ac; Zoning District: Rural
Deed Book: 1119; Page: 705; Plat Book: 25, Page: 85A
*Final Plat Amendment to lift the single family restriction (#24-5-FPA)
Date of Issuance:  10/17/2024

File # 24-43-ZC

Request: Accessory Dwelling Unit

Property Owner:  Jason & Dawn White

Parcel Information: 49 Boyer Lane, Summit Point, WV 25446
Parcel ID: 06001900030001; Size: 3.1 ac; Zoning District: Rural
Deed Book: 1318; Page: 300; Plat Book: 26, Page: 726A
*Variance Request to lift the single family restriction (#24-3-PCV)

Date of Issuance:  10/17/2024


http://www.jeffersoncountywv.org/

JEFFERSON COUNTY
COMMISSION'’S

answer questiohi’\s
about the 2045

2049 GOMPRERENSIVE PLAN gy

PUBLIG HEARING

JEFFERSON HIGH 5
SCHOOL AUDITORIUM e L
DECEMBER 4, 2024 our website
6:00 PM

4141 Flowing Springs Rd,
Shenandoah Junction, WV 25414

Open House for Q&A
begins at 5:00 PM and
ends at 6:00 PM

*"'-"I'I T h-

dur Public Hearingand At our Public Hearing, you'll
JUAVLIIY LY - LB have the opportunity to speak for three
¥ ) minutes about the proposed
Comprehensive Plan or provide your
thoughts in written comment. Come

V)
. :‘ A

CONTACT US out to Jefferson High School, where
there will be space for everyone to
Q (304) 728-3228 share their thoughts on the future of

Jefferson County!

© T e



	Agenda
	August 22, 2024 Minutes
	September 26, 2024 Minutes
	October 4, 2024 Minutes
	Staff Report: Exectutive Emergency Lighting (24-7-CUP)
	Application: Executive Emergency Lighting (22-7-CUP)
	Staff Report: Castillo Variance Request (24-32-ZV)
	Application: Castillo Variance Request (24-32-ZV)
	Staff Report: Johnson Variance Request Shed 1 (24-33-ZV)
	Application: Johnson Variance Request Shed 1 (24-33-ZV)
	Staff Report: Johnson Variance Request Shed 2 (24-34-ZV)
	Application: Johnson Variance Request Shed 2 (24-34-ZV)
	Staff Report: Delauter Variance Request Shed 1 (24-35-ZV)
	Application: Delauter Variance Request Shed 1 (24-35-ZV)
	Staff Report: Delauter Variance Request Shed 2 (24-36-ZV)
	Application: Delauter Variance Request Shed 2 (24-36-ZV)
	Staff Report: MC2 Properties Variance Request (24-37-ZV & 24-38-ZV)
	Application: MC2 Properties Variance Request (24-37-ZV)
	Application: MC2 Properties Variance Request (24-38-ZV)
	Zoning Administrator's Report
	2025 Meeting Schedule - Draft
	Zoning Certificate Activity Report
	2045 Comprehensive Plan Public Hearing Flyer



